Silvercon

VILLAGE OF SILVERTON

AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING OF COUNCIL TO BE HELD
April 8, 2020
COUNCIL CHAMBERS - VILLAGE OFFICE - 421 LAKE AVE.
7:00 PM

Brivish Columbia

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. THE VILLAGE OF SILVERTON ACKNOWLEDGES THE INDIGENOUS
PEOPLES ON WHOSE TRADITIONAL TERRITORIES WE STAND

C. ADDITION OF LATE ITEMS IF ANY

D. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

E. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES

1. Minutes Regular Council Meeting of March 11, 2020
2. Minutes of Special Council Meeting of March 31, 2020

F. DELEGATIONS AND PETITIONS

None at this time.

G. UNFINISHED BUSINESS/BUSINESS ARISING

None at this time.



H. NEW BUSINESS

1. FCM RE: Election to the Board of Directors

Recommendation:

WHEREAS the Federation of Canadian Municipalities (FCM) represents the
interests of municipalities on policy and program matters that fall within federal
jurisdiction;

WHEREAS FCM’s Board of Directors if comprised of elected municipal officials
from all regions and sizes of communities to form a broad base of support and
provide FCM with the prestige required to carry thye municipal message to the
federal government; and

WHEREAS FCM’s Annual Conference and Trade Show will take place from
June 4 to 7, 2020, during which time the Annual General Meeting will be held
and followed by the election of FCM’s Board of Directors;

BE IT RESOLVED that Council of the Village of Silverton, British Columbia,
endorse Leah Main to stand for election on FCM’s Board of Directors for the
period starting in June 2020 and ending June 2021.

2. Slocan Lake Arts Council RE: Lease Suspension

3. RDCK Winlaw Park Boardwalk Replacement
Recommendation:

That the Village of Silverton Council provide a letter of support to CBT for the
RDCK Winlaw Park Boardwalk Replacement project.

April 8, 2020 Regular Meeting of Council Agenda




I. CORRESPONDENCE FOR INFORMATION

1.
2.

COVID 19 information and resources
RDCK CIP/APP grant application update

J. COUNCIL REPORTS

1. Mayor Jason Clarke

BC Mayors Caucus
Slocan Lake Arts Council Liaison

2. Councillor Leah Main

RDCK Director for the Village of Silverton

West Kootenay Boundary Regional Hospital Board
Rosebery Parklands and Trails Commission

Winlaw Regional and Nature Park Commission

Slocan Valley Economic Development Commission

FCM Board

Health Committee — Slocan District Chamber of Commerce
RDI Climate Adaptation project Team

3. Councillor Kerry Gordon

Municipal Emergency Management

Slocan District Chamber of Commerce, Alternate
Composting Project Liaison, Alternate

RDI Climate Adaptation project Team, Alternate

4. Councillor Tanya Gordon

Ktunaxa Kinbasket Treaty Advisory Committee (TAC)
Recreation Commission No. 6, Alternate

Municipal Emergency Management, Alternate

RDI Climate Adaptation project Team

Rat Control Liaison

5. Councillor Arlene Yofonoff

Recreation Commission No. 6

Slocan District Chamber of Commerce

Cultural Planning Group

Composting Project Liaison (Healthy Community Society of the North S.V.)
RDI Climate Adaptation project Team, Alternate

April 8. 2020 Regular Meeting of Council Agenda




K. ADMINISTRATION REPORTS

1. CAO Report

L. BYLAWS AND POLICY

1. Amendment to OCP Bylaw No. 463 — 2010

Recommendation:

That Village of Silverton Council give Schedule A Green Map Amendment Bylaw
No. 515 — 2020 Third Reading.

That Village of Silverton Council give Schedule C Land Use Map Amendment Bylaw
No. 516 — 2020 Third Reading.

M. PUBLIC INPUT PERIOD/PRESS

Terms of reference as per the Procedure Bylaw include;

The maximum time allotted is two (2) minutes.

e The Public Input is for items on the Council Agenda only.
The Public Input Period provides an opportunity for public input only,
without expectation of response from Council.

N. IN CAMERA MEETING: there will be an In-Camera Meeting at this time. This meeting
will be closed to the public in accordance with Sections 90 — 1 (c) employee relations; (i)
solicitor-client privilege.

The Regular Meeting recessed at pm in order to conduct the Closed Meeting.
The Regular Meeting reconvened at pm

O. ITEMS BROUGHT FORWARD FROM IN CAMERA

P. ADJOURNMENT

April 8, 2020 Regular Meeting of Council Agenda




MINUTES OF THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING HELD IN COUNCIL
CHAMBERS ON WEDNESDAY, MARCH 11, 2020 AT 7:00PM

PRESENT: Mayor Clarke, Councillors L. Main, T. Gordon, A. Yofonoff
ABSENT: K. Gordon
STAFF: H. Elliott, Chief Administrative Officer

A. CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Clarke Called the Meeting to Order at 7:00 pm.

B. THE VILLAGE OF SILVERTON ACKNOWLEDGES THE INDIGENOUS
PEOPLES ON WHOSE TRADITIONAL TERRITORIES WE STAND

C. ADDITION OF LATE ITEMS IF ANY

None at this time.

D. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

032/2020 - Moved, seconded that the Agenda be adopted as presented.

CARRIED

E. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES

033/2020 - Moved, seconded That the Regular Council Meeting Minutes of
February 12, 2020 be adopted as presented.

CARRIED

E1l



MARCH 11, 2020 MINUTES OF THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

F. DELEGATIONS AND PETITIONS

Carmen Proctor presented information regarding the REEP as program manager
for the work done in the past year and for ideas to engage the public in the future.

Recess at 7:21pm into Committee of the Whole
Reconvened into Regular Open meeting at 7:28pm

G. UNFINISHED BUSINESS/BUSINESS ARISING

Gl. RDCK RECYCLING DEPOT HOURS REQUEST FOR INPUT

Council approved proposed new recycling hours by Recycle BC.

H. NEW BUSINESS

H1. LAST MILE SURVEY FOR CONNECTIVITY

Mayor Clarke led the Council in completing the survey and will present it for
submission to the Rural Dividend Manager.

H2. WEST KOOTENAY TRANSIT SERVICE

034/2020 - Moved, seconded That the Village of Silverton Council supports the
amendments to the Kootenay Lake West Transit Service to increase the annual
requisition limit and changes the apportioning costs of the Service; AND

FURTHER that the Village of Silverton Council appoints Director Main and
CAO Elliott to sign the Letter of Consent on behalf of the Village of Silverton.

CARRIED

I. CORRESPONDENCE FOR INFORMATION

Received for information.



MARCH 11, 2020 MINUTES OF THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

J. COUNCIL REPORTS

Received for information.

K. ADMINISTRATION REPORTS

Received for information.

L. BYLAWS AND POLICY

None at this time.

M. PUBLIC INPUT PERIOD/PRESS

Mr. Don Broughton spoke regarding trees in the campground.

N. IN CAMERA MEETING:

The Regular Meeting recessed at 8:01 pm in order to conduct the Closed Meeting.

The Regular Meeting reconvened at 9:06 pm.

O. ITEMS BROUGHT FORWARD FROM IN CAMERA

The Slocan Lake Arts Council was approved $500.00 as a Grant-in-Aid.



MARCH 11, 2020 MINUTES OF THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

P. ADJOURNMENT

035/2020 — Moved that Council adjourn at 9:07 pm.

CERTIFIED CORRECT:

Mayor Clarke Chief Administrative Officer



EZ

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING HELD IN COUNCIL
CHAMBERS ON TUESDAY, MARCH 31, 2020 AT 4:00PM

PRESENT: Mayor Clarke, Councillors L. Main, T. Gordon, K. Gordon, A. Yofonoff
ABSENT:
STAFF: H. Elliott, Chief Administrative Officer

A. CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Clarke Called the Meeting to Order at 4:10 pm.

Council waived the 24-hour notice of meeting unanimously.

B. THE VILLAGE OF SILVERTON ACKNOWLEDGES THE INDIGENOUS
PEOPLES ON WHOSE TRADITIONAL TERRITORIES WE STAND

C. ADDITION OF LATE ITEMS IF ANY

None at this time.

D. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

036/2020 - Moved, seconded that the Agenda be adopted as presented.

CARRIED

E. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES

None at this time.

F. DELEGATIONS AND PETITIONS

None at this time.



MARCH 31, 2020 MINUTES OF THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

G. UNFINISHED BUSINESS/BUSINESS ARISING

Gl. CAMPGROUND TREE UPDATE

Verbal report by staff.

Council discussion.

G2. COVID 19 DISCUSSION

Verbal report by staff.

Council discussion.

G3. OURTEAM

Councillor K. Gordon requested this agenda item and deferred it to the next in
camera meeting.

H. NEW BUSINESS

None at this time.

I. CORRESPONDENCE FOR INFORMATION

None at this time.

J. COUNCIL REPORTS

None at this time.



MARCH 31,2020 MINUTES OF THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

K. ADMINISTRATION REPORTS

None at this time.

L. BYLAWS AND POLICY

None at this time.

M. PUBLIC INPUT PERIOD/PRESS

Press asked for clarification on agenda item G1.

N. IN CAMERA MEETING:

None at this time.

O. ITEMS BROUGHT FORWARD FROM IN CAMERA

None at this time.

P. ADJOURNMENT

037/2020 — Moved that Council adjourn at 4:37 pm.

CERTIFIED CORRECT:

Mayor Clarke Chief Administrative Officer



March 15, 2020

Will Nixon
Senior Manager, Delivery of Benefits
wnixon/@ourtrust.org

250.426.8878

RE: WINLAW BOARDWALK REPLACEMENT AND ACCESSIBILITY UPGRADES 2020

Dear Mr. Nixon and the Adjudicating Committee for the Community Development Program;

On March 12, 2020, Council Members from the Municipalities of New Denver and Silverton,
along with RDCK Area-H Director Walter Popoff gathered for a presentation from Ms. Neufeld
and members of the Kootenay Adaptive Sport Association (KASA) Team to discuss the Winlaw
Boardwalk Replacement and Accessibility Upgrades Project 2020.

All in attendance decidedly and enthusiastically agreed to support this project and KASA’s
leadership. The project depth and scope will be far reaching in its impact to the Slocan Valley
and region, benefitting all residents and visitors through access and inclusion, physical literacy,
social and economic development, cultural and environmental sensitivity and work force
development.

It was announced at the meeting by Mr. Popoff that he is allocating $50,000 towards this
project, and that Slocan City has made a $5000 commitment. Other communities are giving the
utmost of their limited resources due to the low tax base of these small communities. The RDCK
will reach their goal of a $100,000 commitment.

However, it is our understanding that without the funding from the Columbia Basin Trust CDP,
the scope of the project will need to be reduced, allowing for only 1 of the 3 boardwalks to be
completed, and the less desirable alternative timber foundation considered. The steel
framework for the boardwalk is a major component of the project to allow for minimal
maintenance and maximum longevity of 50+ years or more.

Ms. Neufeld made it clear that KASA and the JCP will not return in future years to Winlaw as the
Ministry will disallow. Thus, it is our consensus that the best use of all current resources,
including those raised through the Job Creation Partnership would be to fulfill the full project
scope and thus maximize employment options and replacement of all boardwalks with steel in
2020.

As a collaborative of the Regional District of Central Kootenay and its municipalities, we implore
The Trust to fully endorse and fulfill the funding request to allow the best use of our resources,
maximize sustainability and impact for our region. This project aligns strongly with the Trust’s
mandate under the Columbia Basin Trust Act to “manage assets for the ongoing economic,

H2



environmental and social benefit of the Columbia Basin region”. In addition, this request falls
under current funding programs of Social Grants — Quality of Life Projects, Career Internship
Program, Basin PLAYS Capital Improvement Grants, Trail Enhancement Grants and Environment
Initiatives.

The Winlaw Boardwalk Replacement and Accessibility Upgrades 2020 will be an outstanding
example, success and celebration of regional commitment and collaboration towards a
common goal and shared resource now and into the distant future.

Sincerely,

On behalf of

Village of New Denver
Village of Silverton
Village of Slocan City
Area H Director



UOIJRID0OSSY

110dS
dATIdepy
Aeuo100]




YIOVNVIA LOIrodd ¥S — @134nN3IN SINVL
¥0L03¥IQ IAILNDIAXT — ¥IDIAIY IAIN
YOLVYNIQYOO0D ALITGISSIOIY — DUITNI10H NNAMA
HOSIAYAdNS ALITIGISSIDIIY — SANIOF ATHIFNIM
MIOVNVA| NOILONYLSNOD — INIVHIOQ ¥VSav9)

ININdOT13IAIA FHNLONYLSVAHINI -

NOILLVYIOOSSYV 180dS JAILdVAV AVNILOOM

SNOLLONJOd.LNI




FANINIAAY F334 d31davg NVOOIS

ALINNWWOD
AAISNTIONI ANV 34VS V ONIQTING ANV ‘SWYIOOAd ANV SINIAT DNIZINVOAO

‘SADANOSTY ONIAINOYL A8 NOIDIY VIBWNTOD AVNILOOY JHL NI NOIIVIYDIY h.-\ mg mm< Om\/\/

ANV 140dS JAILdVAY 4O 1dO0ddNS NI 31vONA3 ANV FLVOOAQY O] NOISSIW

"INIWNOYIANT 33344 J31dadvd V NI STONFIHIIXT ONINIVIT AILVLITIOVI
HONOYHL LIAIdS NYWNH JHL 3IVAINT ANV ADVEILT TVOISAHd JLIOWOdd O] NOISIA  «

NOLVIDOSSY 140dS FAILdVAY AVNILOO) 3H]

SR
VSV

e v




31aquioH uuAp
HOLVNIQYOO0D ALNIBISSIIDV

sanber 3931

¥OLVNIQYO0O0)D
alv 1S¥14 / GNVH aval

saujor Ajsaquiy
HOSIAY3IANS ALITIAISSIIDV

aujeyjoq Jesae)
HYIDVNVIWW NOLLONYLSNOD
Janeuayd)3 eipa)

HIOVNVI LI3Irodd ¥OINNI

safoid ainpnnsoifuj fo uopnIaxg pup uoppIUBWadWY

PIRJNAN siuer
YIDVNVIN 1J3fOYd YOIN3S

ININJOTIAIA UNLINYLSVHINI




T X SOINYHOIW INIE

SHIYNOEYT NOILINBISNOD X ¥ 7 X SISATVNY HOuVISIY

HOLYNIOHOOD WYHOOUd —

HOLVNIGUOOD ALITIEISS 300V ¥OLYNIANOO0D

Qv LS¥I3 / ANVH dvat
YINEOM HOVIHLNO ALINNIWWOD

HOSINEIANS ALNIBISSIDOY HIOVNVIN D130 —1
HIDYNYN NOLLINUISNGD JuawWaBoupgy 1013 ‘01 s1iodsy
An@ sYads afodd :snooq auiaiuy],
YIOYNYIN LI3M0Yd HOINNT uopvyuawarduy 315afo.ad 10f ajqssuodsay
JIUEODUDY ATOpU0IS

$133f01d 31monnsoifuy fo uonniax3 puo uopjuawajdus) swoi1b0id pup sjuang fo uoiINIIXI pup uoDIUIUIA|dury

PI3jnaN siuef R 1231paly a1
YIDVYNYIN 1D310Ud BOINIS CEIPELTE] 43IOVNYW 133rodd

Asedonpy
1NIWAOT3AIQ IYNLINYLSVYINI ONINWYYO0Yd

P-IDOg 3lf ] (03 s1L0da)
D3 JUILINY SN204 BuNBWLL
uonnIaxy % suopvLsadg :10f sjqisuodsay

sdiysiauped ‘Sujiomian
Juawdolaaaq 1§ YIMoIo
AnBarel)s ‘Bunayse

Axfiqeuieisns ssauisng
‘Buisiespund ‘uawadeue
Japjoyaxels g |erueuly

Y011341d 3A1LND3X3

bujuupid 316230135 pup buluub|d U0ISSaIINS ‘DujuuD]d AfjIGOUIDISNS SsauiSNg ‘SaR|IiQIsUOdsay pup sajoy “SaINPalvid '@ 53131{0d
‘noddns pup a>uoping jjp1aaQ 1a6png [pnuuy fo [onoiddy - AilIGDIUNO3IY [DISI SIPIAOI] IUBUIBIDIS UOISSIA g ‘S|DOD ‘UOISIA 0 JUBUNIUILO))

diysisquiapy (0] 5110daY S1034 340In4 S1DV- BUIBWI] "3IUDLIBA0CD A13120S 110) sy

$10123.1Q J0 pieog Sy

PLafaN stor Aq 020 ‘0 §94 AAANINY

uoneossy 11o0ds aandepy Aeuajooy]
a.Inpnajs uoneziuesaig

(VS |










oot e i

‘pamol|o Jou 30
puo by anlsama AIPIIN @
poamaly umo inad FULE

?._m_SDE cBuL Al AU _um:_._.Emn a0 sS4 ¢
yoyojaban AuD yd Jou Op andid ®

@3 UMD inoh 10 WIS e

. syompinog 24 uo pajyuad jauU ain vasioH ¢
-gind au Ul 24N pazLIDIoW ON @

: 1o U HaVd NI Havd sapnidadal satll) ou Sio @Byl e
| goodd M) G002 aspajd puo jonud sapun jday aq psriu siad e

‘ONIdINYD LHDINEIND ON
el 01 03 11D § 340 UnoH “Aug a5 Ang 404 iod ¢

iYTed o) 03 2WOI[PM

yaed 9JdmyeN
S TYNOID AV INIAN

o

_..o_EE:Eou fayee




ubisag Aopuali |PDISAY] —

SPIOPUDIS [ID1] SAISN|DU| —
ubisaq |OSISAIUN —

UoIONPaY ABAOH PUD Juswdolaaa(
IPI20S O AUjSIUIW —

SI9SN [|D JO DAISN|DOUI PUD D|qQISSOIID
8g 0} seppibdn pub

0202 ‘w8l 1Ivquiadaq .- y0l Abniged
sapessdn Ajlj1qissa2y pue Juawade|day yjempleog

AAVd HANLVN
ANV TVNOIDHI MVINIM




slasn ||e 10} 8|qISS8d0e A||nj ‘sdeb 10 sdajs ou ‘Ajus usAg

:sdwey

% }-%0

-laque)/speln

padeLNg Jepan) pay WIBISOM 2/ L# - S|ielpueH
N9 ybnoy a4 selbnoq L# - bunosg
818J0U0) — SIdld pue SluUBWINQY

|981S pPazIuBAEL) — SIaqUIBIA [BJNn1oNJIS

:sfeusiel buipjing

punoJb aA0qe 189) G JO 1ybBlay wnwixXew e pue 199)

Z 10 1ybBiay abrisAe ue Je eale AYsiew e JOAO Pa)edo| ale S)empleoq

‘1ybieH

xoidde ‘J'spg8‘y

;1984 a1enbg

'xoidde yipim Y| | Je swiofeld buimaiA yibua| Yol X g Yim 01,9 — 8.9

JIPIM

W6Z = £# Ylempieog ‘W L/ = g# YempJeog['sialawl 601 = L# d[empieog

:yibuen

SuQ aspU 7 JUBLISOE|dSY Y[EMPIeoq JO uonduosa pue ubisaq




NOILONHLSNOD

HOd LON

AHYNINIT3HA
NOLLONHLSNOD

404 1ON .

AHYNIWIT3Hd T S5E B T e )

ON3 (1) 30 ThHa ®
vouL Q193
Y901 ——,

FIONY d¥D N
ML 00k —y

\
hY

Q0N B 32 W
BI7E 21 TINDANT I8
(VY LTRIVHE IO
FHNOT IHTHM ZION —,

[ -cﬁm “_
L SHCILWDGTY Y i

RAYT 32VHE O3

ICALYId DM TIA

NOLLDNYLSNOD T# XTVMAYVO




i Bk '7‘ o
TSRy (R AE "'Inﬁ‘

V)
LL]
%
)
I—
<
LL]
L
LLL
—
o0
V)
%
L]
@,
O
<




Tl

“"-'.'







laoedg snonunuo) 19voeIg [99]1S

r:&&mw)} \ .6z 0ol ww g

m,_\q, _J| o] |
7 e “f. L.¥ 2]

jeag Jepan K| jesgiepa)

jeag Jepa)

_”:F—. OL -l .wu_
wuw opee - 0€02

IUdld 8]qISSad9y — g ¢ anbly




JDHSIBILPUE  w1gINNTOD
SOJIS UOTIRAIOY HSLLIYYd




(@337d Yhm uoloesIafu) of BuLiajal) "SSP Yim UusIpjiyd Buipniou) uaipjiyd

JO [Salolul pub sallligo JO obup. oy{ 10/ @C.:O.SO\E *$s900.4d C@.E@U oyl Ul poasn Sl \NN .w\U.rt«\\

WPIIYD 8y} JO 8DJ0A,, 8y {pY} sainbal pliyD 8y 4O siyBIY dYj JO UOHUSAUOD SUOHDON Pajun 8yl
‘woIIDdIIDd /119D <- UOIIDAIIOW <- 3IU3PIJU0I

<-32u31adwiod [o 31242 ¥o0qpaaf anjsod 3409
ay buipnput auibua Ax0433y) (0215Ayd 3y 1 a4nbi4 0202 C@.\mwﬂ 337d ‘siopjjaiy unag 'ig

S1S9J8Ul pUD Ssal}l|Igp ‘Seb ‘sainiND
JO UOI}DBsIBLUI DllUBYIND pUD |NJBuUDBW
10} s800dSs BUIPIACID UOIISSIDJUI JUSWIBAOW (£

ERISE K _QECU

LUawaAo
co_um>_u0§ - W

@ ‘sysaiajul ||p 10} dbBuaPYd jJo adA} b (7
° AHIIGD jo s|2A9] ||p o) 3Bus|ipYyd jo [9A3s| b (|

sa|diould Buiping

NOISIA TVINIWNOJIIANI AIHDIIND ADV LT TVOISAHA




"RIQWIN|OD Ysiilig JO 3dUIADId BY1 pue

epeUR) JO JUSWUISAOD 3Y3 Ag papuny st weiboid siy ) wh H. : mu M—ll—‘o\ x I
VIEINNTOD (PN Epreur)

HSILIYYg (7Y

sapnibdn ApjIQISSO22Y puDb M IPMPIDOY BAII3[qO AIDPUOISS

‘JUBWAO|dwia 8|gpuIpisSNS
10} saljlunpoddo Jisyy aspaldul ||IM YIym siupdioiund a|qibie

13 (/) UBASS 10} 8DUBIIBAUXS JIOM SPINOI :DAlI3qO Aibwilid

19PIOH §23[01d 3y} SO VSV O} PAPIOMD JODIUOD Z8'LZ0° L LYS

UoIoNP3aY ALISAOY PUD JUBWAOIBAS( [PIDOS JO ALSIUIW

dIHS43INIYVd
NOILVIYO 90r




Sd2NOS SANISATY HS WO

008°L$

uolleIDoSSY WodS aAlldepy Aeuajooy

000°G$

18M0od elquinjo)

000'G$

uolun upaln abejusH

£8YvZ$

uolun upaln sbuines Aeusjooy

000°00L$

4MD - Aeusjo0y] [esjUa) JO 101SIg [euoibay

820°LLY$

(VSW) J8pjoH 108lo1d) diysiauped uoneasd qor

¥£9'9€C$

N

I1SNJ] uiseq eiquinjo)

Junowy

(N/A) pawyuod

awIeN 82Inos




139odnd

Pre'88L S

000681

000°68%$ 1S0) [e10 ] pajeuinisy

0SL°0€
91Z'Se

oLT'ste
896'GCL

€0L°6
ocL'sy

80/.'cZc

S
)

000'Se
001'sZ

001881

008'0s¢ S

000°s2S SurreauBuy

"ISIW / uone.nsiupy
000°T9S c# M4
000°6¥TS it Mg
000vSCS 1# M4
w /0065 S1e.nuo) / sasep Jers / uonin.nsuo)

S sasoyand / saspa7juawidinbyg

¢ abpubis / buisgianpy
$ oddns pup buluipij aafdojduyg

w /00Z'TsS s[eLIen

dol
VSV

10)0B.0U07)
[euoniped |,

ajeuwinsy
NS




5SNOILSIND

INOA ANVHL




I1a

Coronavirus COVID-19 &

MBIA

BC Centre for Disease Control | BC Ministry of Health  Minisyof

Health

Take care of others by Stay at Home and

HOW YOU CAN taking care of yourself. Physically Distance
SLOW THE SPREAD
OF COVID-19

Wash your hands, don’t touch
your face, and stay home if
you are sick.

Stay at home whenever you can.
Maintain 2 meters distance from
those outside of your household.

Compliance and Enforcement Guidance about Public
Health Orders with respect to Physical Distancing

This document is accurate as of March 31, 2020 and is subject to change.

Purpose

This document is to provide guidance to compliance and enforcement officials (C&EQs) such as bylaw
enforcement officers and other provincial compliance officers i.e. liquor and cannabis control and
licencing inspectors, gambling enforcement and investigations officers, and community safety personnel
with respect to the implementation of COVID-19 public health orders.

NOTE: Police officers and C&EOs are not empowered to enforce (i.e. ticket or detain) with
respect to public health orders. Their role is to provide assistance only when called upon by a
health officer pursuant to section 90 of the Public Health Act (see Appendix 1)

Introduction

The transmission of the SARS-CoV-2 virus, the coronavirus which is causes COVID-19, is a serious threat
to life, health, wellbeing and society.

The SARS-CoV-2 virus is transmitted via liquid droplets when an infected person coughs or sneezes. The
droplets fall on people and objects close to the sneezing or coughing person.

Direct transmission happens when the virus is carried in these droplets and deposits on the eyes, nose
or mouth if someone is in close contact with an infected person. It can also be transmitted by personal
contact, such as touching or shaking contaminated hands such as happens when someone uses their
hands to cover their mouth or nose when they cough or sneeze. Hence the recommendation that
people cough or sneeze into their arm and wash their hands regularly.

Indirect transmission (via objects/surfaces) can also occur by touching something with the virus on it,
then touching your mouth, nose or eyes before washing your hands.

Airborne transmission of the virus (i.e. transmitted through the particles floating in the air) is not a
factor in spread through the population and it is not something that enters through the skin.



Coronavirus COVID-19 i

SOLUMBIA

BC Centre for Disease Control | BC Ministry of Health M

Take care of others by Stay at Home and

HOW YOU CAN taking care of yourself. Physically Distance
SLOW THE SPREAD
OF COVID-19

Wash your hands, don't touch
your face, and stay home if
you are sick.

Stay at home whenever you can.
Maintain 2 meters distance from
those outside of your household.

Promoting physical distancing of people from one another to prevent droplet and personal contact
transmission is a key tactic to preventing infections with the virus. Physical distancing of 2 metres
between people is recommended to reduce the risk of these modes of transmission.

Context

On March 25, 2020 the Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General made the Bylaw Enforcement
Officer (COVID-19) Order, and on March 31, 2020 made the Provincial Compliance Officer (COVID-19)
Order), both pursuant to the Emergency Program Act (Appendix 1).

These Orders enable C&EOs to provide assistance for compliance and enforcement of public health
through monitoring and providing warnings, information and advice.

The province has adopted and implemented a graduated compliance and enforcement approach that
generally starts with providing information, education and advice as the first step, with escalating
measured enforcement only as required.

Role of Compliance and Enforcement Officers

e In assisting with the compliance and enforcement of public health orders, C&EOs are to be
guided by policy direction from the Provincial Health Officer.

® C&EOs officers are not authorized to detain an individual as a result of a contravention or
suspected contravention of a public health order.

® C&EO:s are also not authorised to exercise any authority to issue a fine or penalty.

® Nothing in the Minister’s Orders or this guide limit any powers or duties of a C&EOs.

Provincial Health Officer Orders

In addition to frequent public statements, interviews and other communications by the Provincial Health
Officer (PHO), actions by PHO under the Public Health Act to control the impact of the pandemic include
issuing PHO Class Orders i.e. Orders to a class of people or organizations. It is important to refer to the
published Orders and guidance documents for additional detail (Provincial Health Officer Orders). In
addition, it is important to note that oral Orders are in force pursuant to health officer powers under the
Public Health Act and may also be subject to compliance and enforcement measures. The documents
related to oral PHO Orders will be posted to the PHO website once available. The PHO Orders are:

2




Coronavirus COVID-19 *

COLUMBIA
BC Centre for Disease Control | BC Ministry of Health Mishieyof

ealth

Take care of others by Stay at Home and

HOW YOU CAN taking care of yourself. Physically Distance
SLOW THE SPREAD
OF COVID-19

Stay at home whenever you can.
Maintain 2 meters distance from
those outside of your household.

Wash your hands, don’t touch
your face, and stay home if
you are sick.

® Mass gatherings Order prohibiting events that would result in the gathering of more than 50
people in close contact with one another to promote physical distancing and limit the number of
people who could be infected at a single event. This Order does not apply to worksites unless a
mass gathering event is held at a worksite, or public places such as grocery stores or malls,
unless an event is held in those spaces; does not apply to food banks and homeless shelters.
{(March 16, 2020).

® Public health emergency declared by providing notice under the Public Health Act to enable the
exercise of the emergency powers in Part 5 of the Act (March 17, 2020).

e Order to travellers returning to Canada requiring self-isolation for 14 days (March 17, 2020).

e  Order to Owners, Operators of places at which food and/or drink are prepared and served:
holders of liquor licences who do not provide meal service are ordered to close; places where
food and drink are prepared and served are required to restrict themselves to take out or
delivery and limit the number of people present to 50 as long as sufficient space available to
enable them to maintain a physical distance of 2 metres from one another (March 20, 2020 - the
“Food and Drink Order”)

e Oral Order to personal service establishments to close until further notice. These include but are
not limited to barbershops, nail salons, tattoo parlours, beauty parlours, health spas and
massage parlours. These services require direct, personal contact with other people. (March 21,
2020 - the “Personal Services Establishment Order-
https://news.gov.bc.ca/releases/2020HLTH0102-000540).

e Oral Order to episodic vending markets: All episodic vending markets (also known as “farmers
markets” or “community markets”) must only allow vendors to sell food at these
events. Vendors of all other merchandise are prohibited at these events. (March 27, 2020 -

hitps://news.gov.be.ca/releases/2020EMBC0014-D00582).

A summary of the Orders is in Appendix 2 and copies of the Orders documents in force are at the
following link:

Provincial Health Officer Orders and Notices



Coronavirus COVID-19 *

COLUMBLA

BC Centre for Disease Control | BC Ministry of Health S

L=t | i]l

Take care of others by Stay at Home and

HOW YOU CAN taking care of yourself. Physically Distance
SLOW THE SPREAD
OF COVID-19

Stay at home whenever you can.
Maintain 2 meters distance from
those outside of your household.

Wash your hands, don’t touch
your face, and stay home if
you are sick.

General Expectations of Compliance and Enforcement Officers in Supporting
Implementation of Public Health Orders

The aim of public health orders is to manage and reduce the spread of COVID-19 by encouraging
physical distancing.

C&EOs are to provide assistance with Public Health Act orders with the following principles in mind:

e Public education and voluntary compliance without the need for law
enforcement interventions.

e A balanced approach to maintain public trust to ensure essential services can
operate while following public health Orders.

Following these principles support people coming forward for testing and treatment and to enable
COVID-19 case monitoring and contact tracing.

A. Individuals and self-isolation

There are no public health Orders addressed to the general public requiring them to maintain physical
distancing outside their own homes, with the exception of inside food premises. The public has been
provided with strong recommendations and guidance in this regard.

Expected C&EOQ actions (none of which prevents the exercise of existing powers and authorities):

Vigilance and awareness

e [n general, C&EOs are not expected to monitor individual behaviour or have a role when it
comes to individuals and self-isolation measures.

e This failure to follow self-isolation measures may be:
o intentional (i.e. a preference for individualistic behaviour no matter the risk to self or

others or other reasons)



Coronavirus COVID-19 *

(OlU\llil

BC Centre for Disease Control | BC Ministry of Health  Minisuy of

Health

Take care of others by Stay at Home and

HOW YOU CAN taking care of yourself. Physically Distance
SLOW THE SPREAD
OF COVID-19

Stay at home whenever you can.
Maintain 2 meters distance from
those outside of your household.

Wash your hands, don’t touch
your face, and stay home if
you are sick.

o due to limitations or external barriers which do not enable the individual to comply,
even if they would like to. These include for example, the surrounding environment such
as physical space of the premises, the way that services are designed or offered, or
some other assistance is required.

o inadvertent —the failure to follow is temporary and the individual self corrects

Issuing Information, Advice (Public education efforts)

® C&EOs you may receive information or complaints from individuals, based on their beliefs,
worries or knowledge of others not practicing self-isolation. This may be in part, based on lack of
understanding or information on the difference between self-isolation, quarantine and who
should be self-isolating. To the extent that it is feasible, share the resources below on self-
isolation. In addition, conveying the following messaging to the complainant may be helpful. it is
not necessary to refer these situations to a health officer:

“Thank you for notifying us of your concerns. It is our strong expectation that
people who are required to self-isolate will do so. Compliance is very important
to reduce the spread of COVID-19. If the person you are concerned about is
unwell, call 8-1-1 and they will provide advice about helping the person get
assistance and they can ensure your family can stay safe and well during this
time. Or call 9-1-1 if the person is in distress. If the person you are calling about
appears well do not engage or interact with that person. We appreciate you
letting us know about your concerns. If you have additional questions that are
not health related you can cafl 1-888 COVID19.”

Self-isolation information is available at:
http://www.bccdc.ca/health-info/diseases-conditions/covid-19/self-isolation
Note that federal legislation and orders may also apply to returning travellers:

https://www.canada.ca/en/public-health/services/diseases/2019-novel-coronavirus-infection/canadas-
reponse.html#tacb



Coronavirus COVID-19 .

BC Centre for Disease Control | BC Ministry of Health

Take care of others by Stay at Home and

HOW YOU CAN taking care of yourself. Physically Distance
SLOW THE SPREAD Wash your hands, don‘t touch Stay at home whenever you can.

OF COVID-19 your face, and stay home if Maintain 2 meters distance from
you are sick. those outside of your household.

B. Businesses, facilities, that have been ordered to close

The businesses and facilities that have been ordered to close are bars and nightclubs that do not provide
meal services, and personal service establishments which include businesses such as barbershops,
salons, tattoo parlours, tanning salons etc. In some area of the province health officers have connected
with their bylaw enforcement departments and established protocols for dealing regulated facilities.

Expected C&EO actions (none of which prevents the exercise of existing powers and authorities):

Vigilance and awareness

. Further to orders that are currently in force, be aware of what facilities or businesses should
be closed

Assistance with Issuing Information, Advice and Warnings (Interventions)

® On receipt of information or notice that a business is open that should not be:

o Ensure that a responsible person for the business or business premises receives
information about the Order

o Provide information on what the Order is and why it needs to be complied with

o Provide information that the situation could be escalated for enforcement if the Order is
ignored or not followed

o A warning may also be given which outlines next steps with an expected timeline, i.e.
that you will monitor the business further for compliance with the Order, and in the
event of further non-compliance escalated action may be warranted.

® A “responsible person” includes a store manager, an operator, a business owner, a director of
the company, or any person that is able to close the business in compliance with the Order

Assistance with Monitoring for compliance with the Order after interventions

® Monitor whether the business has complied with the Order, after receiving your information
and advice and based on the timeline of expectations

e |[f there is ongoing non-compliance with the Order, contact the relevant health officer and
provide information on non-compliance, and actions taken.



Coronavirus COVID-19 *

MBILA

BC Centre for Disease Control | BC Ministry of Health h ;:;[{?hnf

Take care of others by Stay at Home and

HOW YOU CAN taking care of yourself. Physically Distance
SLOW THE SPREAD
OF COVID-19

Stay at home whenever you can.
Maintain 2 meters distance from
those outside of your household.

Wash your hands, don’t touch
your face, and stay home if
you are sick.

C. Businesses, facilities that may remain open

In some area of the province health officers have connected with their bylaw enforcement departments
and have established protocols for dealing regulated facilities.

Expected C&EQ actions (none of which prevents the exercise of existing powers and authorities):

Vigilance and awareness

e Furtherto orders that are currently in force, be aware of what facilities or businesses in your
areas may remain open.

Different tactics will be required to monitor food establishments. This may include:

Attending premises as part of other duties or monitoring activities
Attendance may be prioritised based on a preliminary risk analysis (e.g. a high potential for non-
compliance and existing, known barriers that do not facilitate physical distancing)

® Receiving and acting on information from the public on a specific establishment

Assistance with Issuing Information, Advice and Warnings (Interventions)

® If you receive information or notice that a business is not adhering to the take-out or delivery
provisions and physical distancing requirements applicable to restaurants or food serving
establishments, ensure that a responsible person for the business or business premises receives
information about the Order. A “responsible person” includes a store manager, an operator, a
business owner, a director of the company, or any person that is able to ciose the business in
compliance with the Order

® A warning may also be given which outlines next steps with an expected timeline, i.e. that you
will monitor the business further for compliance with the Order, and in the event of further non-
compliance that you may notify a health officer.

Assistance with Monitoring for compliance with the Order after interventions

e Monitor whether the business has complied with the Order, after receiving your information
and advice and based on the timeline of expectations

e If there is ongoing non-compliance with the Order, contact the relevant health officer and
provide information on non-compliance, and actions taken.



Coronavirus COVID-19 *

COLUMBIA

BC Centre for Disease Control | BC Ministry of Health  Minicoof

Take care of others by Stay at Home and

HOW YOU CAN taking care of yourself. Physically Distance
SLOW THE SPREAD
OF COVID-19

Stay at home whenever you can.
Maintain 2 meters distance from
those outside of your household.

Wash your hands, don't touch
your face, and stay home if
you are sick.

D. Mass Gatherings (events): Gathering in groups of over 50 people close together at events
(does not apply to worksites unless there is an event at a worksite, or public places such as
grocery stores or malls unless an event is held in those spaces; does not apply food banks,
homeless shelters)

The Mass Gathering Order is intended to prevent periodic (episodic) or regular events where groups of
people gather in close quarters with one another. These gatherings may be unplanned or unstructured,
but usually involve people gathering for a common purpose. This Order prohibits gathering in groups of
over 50 people close together at events, to prevent transmission of the virus by increasing physical
distancing.

The Order applies to indoor and outdoor sporting events, conferences, meetings, religious gatherings
and other similar events on public and private property. The Mass Gatherings Order does not apply to
customers of businesses waiting for services, however the physical distancing required under the Food
and Beverage Order does apply.

Those who are responsible for indoor and outdoor gathering sites to whom this Order applies includes
individuals, societies, corporations, municipalities, regional districts, school boards, universities, colleges
and religious organizations.

Expected C&EOs (none of which prevents the exercise of existing powers and authorities):
Vigilance and awareness

e Different tactics will be required according to the type of entity and associated public gathering.
Likely actions will entail completing a risk analysis and or conducting site visits based on:

o information from the public and others on public gatherings taking place or scheduled
to take place

o Reliance on existing knowledge of facilities or premises with physical spaces that have a
capacity of more than 50 people

o Existing knowledge of potential sites likely to engender groups of more than 50 and a
lack of physical distancing practices (does not include worksites unless there is an event
at a worksite, or public places such as grocery stores or malls, unless an event is held in
those spaces; does not apply to food banks, homeless shelters)

o Observations made as an ancillary action in the course of other duties

Assistance with Issuing Information, Advice and Warnings (Interventions)




Coronavirus COVID-19 .

UNDBEA

BC Centre for Disease Control | BC Ministry of Health  Miniscryof

Health

Take care of others by Stay at Home and

HOW YOU CAN taking care of yourself. Physically Distance
SLOW THE SPREAD
OF COVID-19

Wash your hands, don’t touch
your face, and stay home if
you are sick.

Stay at home whenever you can.
Maintain 2 meters distance from
those outside of your household.
® The focus is on knowledge and information sharing and actions needed to be tailored based on
whether the non-compliance is:
o Aunique instance of that has occurred and is unlikely to be repeated, or
o Whether there is a likelihood that the non-compliance could be repeated multiple
times.

e When more than 50 people have gathered closely together, information, advice, and warnings
can be utilised. Information, advice as to expectations of the timelines for compliance, and
warnings if needed, can all be directed to the persons responsible for the facility and premises.

® While gatherings of groups of people in excess of two or three people are strongly discouraged
at this time, it is not unlawful for an entity to hold an event of fewer than 50 people. For
organisers of public gatherings of less than 50 people— determine whether information sharing
or advice would reduce the risk of the gathering. For example, sharing advice, information
warnings to encourage physical distancing practices.

® Forall other ad-hoc public gatherings of groups more than 50 people that may be self-organised
or unplanned — consider whether general announcements may be made to the group.

Assistance with Monitoring for compliance with the Order after your interventions

e Forthe businesses, institutions, facilities that have not changed their practices based on any
information, advice, notify the local health officer.



Coronavirus COVID-19 *

COLUMBIA

BC Centre for Disease Control | BC Ministry of Health

Take care of others by Stay at Home and

HOW YOU CAN taking care of yourself. Physically Distance
SLOW THE SPREAD
OF COVID-19

Wash your hands, don’t touch
your face, and stay home if
you are sick.

APPENDIX 1 - MINISTERS ORDERS

BYLAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER (COVID-19) ORDER

Definitions
1 In this order:
“bylaw enforcement officer”” means the following:

(a) a person in a class of persons described in section 3 (c), (d) or (f) of the Community
Charter Bylaw Enforcement Ticket Regulation, B.C. Reg. 425/2003, who is
designated as a bylaw enforcement officer under

(1) section 264 (1) (b) of the Community Charter, or

(1) section 264 (1) (b) of the Community Charter as that section applies to a
regional district for the purposes of section 414 of the Local Government Act;

(b) aperson in a class of persons described in section 3 (d) of the Vancouver Charter By-
law Enforcement Ticket Regulation, B.C. Reg. 189/2007, who is designated as a
bylaw enforcement officer under section 482.1 (1) (b) of the Vancouver Charter;

“health officer” means the provincial health officer or a medical health officer within the
meaning of the Public Health Act;

“public health order” means an order made by a health officer under the Public Health Act
in respect of the COVID-19 pandemic.

Application
2 This order only applies during the period that the declaration of a state of emergency

made March 18, 2020 under section 9 (1) of the Emergency Program Act, and any extension of
the duration of that declaration, is in effect.

Bylaw enforcement officers to provide assistance

3 (1) To the greatest extent possible without unduly compromising any other bylaw
enforcement objectives of the local authority, each local authority must ensure that the
local authority’s bylaw enforcement officers provide such assistance as may be required
for the purposes of enforcing public health orders, including, without limitation, the
following:

(a) monitoring facilities and areas closed to the public by a public health order;
10

Stay at home whenever you can.
Maintain 2 meters distance from
those outside of your household.

Ministry of

Health




e

BRITISH

Coronavirus COVID-19 ...

BC Centre for Disease Control | BC Ministry of Health Miniarreh

calth

Take care of others by Stay at Home and

HOW YOU CAN taking care of yourself. Physically Distance
SLOW THE SPREAD Wash your hands, don’t touch Stay at home whenever you can.

OF COVID-19 your face, and stay home if Maintain 2 meters distance from
you are sick. those outside of your household.

(b) providing warnings, information and advice to members of the public in respect of
public health orders, including warnings to members of the public who may be acting
in contravention of a public health order;

(c¢) providing health officers with information in respect of potential contraventions of a
public health order.

2) In providing assistance under this section, a bylaw enforcement officer is not authorized to
P g

(a) detain an individual as a result of a contravention or suspected contravention of a
public health order, or

(b) issue a fine or penalty, including an administrative penalty, under the Public Health
Act.

3) Nothing in this section is to be construed as limiting any powers or duties of a bylaw
g g any p y

enforcement officer under the Community Charter, Local Government Act, Vancouver
Charter and related regulations or local authority bylaws, as the case may be.

PROVINCIAL COMPLIANCE OFFICER (COVID-19) ORDER

Definitions
1 In this order:
“health officer” means the provincial health officer, an environmental health officer or a
medical health officer, within the meaning of the Public Health Act;
“provincial compliance officer” means the following:
(a) a person authorised to conduct an inspection under section 23, 84 or 89 of the
Cannabis Control and Licencing Act,
(b) a person authorised to conduct an inspection under section 13 or 42 of the
Liquor Control and Licencing Act;
(c) a person authorised to conduct an audit, inspection or investigation under
Division 1 of Part 9 of the Gaming Control Act;
“public health order” means an order made by a health officer under the Public Health
Act in respect of the COVID-19 pandemic.
Application
2 This order applies during the period that starts on the date this order is made and ends on the date

on which the declaration of a state of emergency made March 18, 2020 under section 9 (1) of the
11



Coronavirus COVID-19 ‘

BC Centre for Disease Control | BC Ministry of Health  Miniscryof

Health

Take care of others by Stay at Home and

HOW YOU CAN taking care of yourself. Physically Distance
SLOW THE SPREAD
OF COVID-19

Wash your hands, don’t touch
your face, and stay home if
you are sick.

Stay at home whenever you can.
Maintain 2 meters distance from
those outside of your household.

Act expires or is cancelled or, if there is an extension under section 9 (4) of the Act, the date on
which the last extension of that declaration expires or is cancelled.

Provincial compliance officers to provide assistance
3 (1) In accordance with any direction given by the minister, provincial compliance officers must
provide such assistance as may be required for the purposes of enforcing public health orders,
including, without limitation, the following:
(a) monitoring facilities and areas closed to the public, or to which public access is
restricted, by a public health order;
(b) providing warnings, information and advice to persons in respect of public health
orders, including warnings to persons who may be acting in contravention of a public
health order;
(c) providing health officers with information in respect of potential contraventions of a
public health order.

(2) In providing assistance under this section, a provincial compliance officer is not authorized to
(a) detain an individual as a result of a contravention or suspected contravention of a
public health order, or
(b) issue an order, fine or penalty, including an administrative penalty, under the Public
Health Act.

Public Health Act

Peace officer assistance

90 (1) A health officer may call on the assistance of a peace officer for the purposes of taking an
action authorized under this or any other enactment, including, without limitation, either
of the following purposes:

(a) making or enforcing an order or carrying out an inspection;
(b) assisting a person to comply with an order of the health officer.

(2) If any person disobeys, or fails to comply with, an order or a direction of a
commissioner under Division 1 [Inquiries], the commissioner may call on the assistance
of a peace officer to enforce the order or direction.

(3) A peace officer called on under this section must take any action that is necessary for
a purpose described in subsection (1) or (2), and may use such force as is reasonably
required for that purpose.

12




Coronavirus COVID-19 *

COLUMBIA

BC Centre for Disease Control | BC Ministry of Health  Miniswyof

Health

Take care of others by Stay at Home and

HOW YOU CAN taking care of yourself. Physically Distance
SLOW THE SPREAD
OF COVID-19

Wash your hands, don’t touch
your face, and stay home if
you are sick.

Stay at home whenever you can.
Maintain 2 meters distance from
those outside of your household.

Appendix 2 — Provincial Health Officer Orders

PROVISO:
This document is not intended to comprise legal advice.

in the event of an ambiguity between this document, and the Public Health Act, regulations
under the Public Health Act or orders under the Public Health Act, the Act, regulations and
orders prevail.

This document is accurate as of March 31, 2020, and is subject to change.

Summary of Orders as of the date of this publication

The following table provides a summary of the Provincial Health Officer Orders. Given the
change in emergency tactics and measures needed, C&EOs should check the following websites
for the latest orders:

1) Ministerial Orders available at BC Laws website
2) Provincial Health Officer Orders available at:

Link to Provincial Health Officer Orders and Notices

Note that early orders can become outdated and succeeded by other orders.

Title AUTHORISING DATE SUMMARY
OFFICIAL
Mass gathering (events) Provincial March 16, | Prohibits gathering of people at events in
Health Officer 2020 close contact with one another in excess of
50 people.

Does not include worksites unless there is
an event at a worksite, or public places such
as grocery stores or malls, unless an event is
held in those spaces; or food banks,
homeless shelters.

13



Coronavirus COVID-19 ‘

BC Centre for Disease Control | BC Ministry of Health

Take care of others by Stay at Home and

HOW YOU CAN taking care of yourself. Physically Distance
SLOW THE SPREAD
OF COVID-19

Wash your hands, don‘t touch
your face, and stay home if
you are sick.

Stay at home whenever you can.
Maintain 2 meters distance from
those outside of your household.

Returning Travellers Provincial March 17, | Requires self-isolation if you have traveled
Health Officer | 2020 outside of Canada
Owners and Operators of | Provincial March 17, | Bars and night clubs must close.

nightclubs and food and | Health Officer 2020

- . a i ide tak
drink service (“Food and Requires restaurants to only provide take

out or delivery options with specific

Drink Order”) . . . . .
instructions on physical distancing.

Closure of personal Provincial March 21, | Requires personal service establishments to

service establishments Health Officer 2020 close until further notice

(oral order)

Episodic vending markets | Provincial March 27, | Requirement that only food and beverage
(oral order) Health Officer 2020 vendors (includes liquor) be allowed to
enable access to essential food such as fruits
and vegetables and access to processed
food, such as cooked meals for takeout.

Vendors of all other merchandise are
prohibited at these events.

14



T 15

“djoy 03 Sunjiom st oym Kred feonijod A19A9 Ul pue $301A19s d1jqnd Ul SUOAIIAS 0] noA yuey S1q
© §,0107 Jnq ‘SUISNJUOD PUB MO[S [99] UED I MOUY| | 'ULD AU} Sk JSBJ Sk Ued AJ1[} SB [ONW se ulop pue piey FUINIOM I ANUNO0D 9} SSOIIE SIUSUIIIIAOLD)

[ BUa-Xapul/80 apNEl]TUEa ] Ua0-0NUSdPNEL TUE MMM,///SAT :21U9)) Pnelj-Juy [BUOHEN SU3 0) Jui| B S, 319 MoK 1X31 [ON
Op SIUSWIWIDA0S ‘SIIS[Y JoqUIy/AouafIowry uey) oY) WIedS © ST Jey) ‘Nok 10J Asuow sey Louady anusasy epeue)) oy) Juihes o3essour 1xo) € 193 nok J|

‘Kauow jou “1aded 101101 JON "pJeOy 0} SPasu auo oN “3jqejieae djay st a1oy) ‘djay pasu noA JJ 193U SPUD W J UOM ISIMISYIO
oym a1doad 107 sweidoid are asay [, ‘ued noA Asuowr ay) [[e qeid 0) A1) 0) SuIr) B J USI SIY ], "Wy} Pasu A[[ea1 oym 3[doad 10J a1e 915y palsI| SIAUaq 3y |,

"s3ouBISWNOND Jeuostad
INOA JNOQe suonsanb o} s1omsue I0J [[ed ued nok saoed I9)0 JO MO[aq SYUI[ PIPN[OUT A ] "ALIOS W] "9JIAPE PIZI[euosiad 9AIZ 01 9[qe 10U Wi, ‘ON

‘Au1os w, | “dIysiaquuiaiu JO uoneziueslo InoA 0] SIeuiqam 2413 0] Jqe[ieAr Jou w, | ‘ON
‘ued [ se ApPmb pue usyjo se Funepdn w, ] ‘SO
"9A0QE oY} 0} SUIPIOM JB[IWIS PIsn NOK J1 901U p[nom 1 ‘uredy ‘op asea[d ‘yuswnoop Y3 3)e[Sues) 01 Juem nok J|

. [oureu a11sqam ano4] jo Lariqisuodsad

9[0S a3 a.Je s,uosqoy "I Sundepe ul SUOISSIWO J0 SI0.113 Auy "s1aystqnd s3I 10 33I1SqaMm SIY) YIIM PIajeI[lJJe JoU ST uosqoy

“I(] T=AWESMZIAIX PO W/ 0571/ /5A1T 3491 JUaWINI0p [BUISLIO 83 PBaJ UBD NOA A}ISIdAlU[) UOIS[IE) JE JusWadeue]y [edn1[0d JO
10SS9J0.1J 9IBID0SSY ‘U0Sqoy Jajiuud| -1q Aq A[994) paysijqnd pue pajidwos uoneuLIojul wo.j paidepe uasaq sey a3Isqam SIy,L,,

:asn pInoys nok Surpiom SWOS S, I0H "911SqIM INOA PISIOPU JABY | 93I] JOO[ 11 aew },uo(] (€ PuU. UMO JNOA sk apm3 Sy} WO UONBULIOJUL
ot 1uasaxd 1, uo( (7 ‘uoneuniojur 10y Asuow ajdoad aS1eys 1,00 (T 911SqaMm B 181D 0) J[dWeXd JOJ ‘YUAWNIOP SIY) 2SN 0) 3O AW JOJ JUI JOBIU0I NOA J|

j001 JUSWINOOP UMO INOA 33BW P[NOD NO A “INIM © JOU SI SIY ], '0U SI Jamsue Aw ‘}Ipa 0) §sa00k Sunsanbal are nok |

-o11qnd SIY) Spew | 0S 1S2I2JUl JOpEOI(] dARY
T uoissoa aFen3uel-ureld € Jeyl pazijea | ‘swesSoid snoLeA 2 JO 95uUaS aew syuom Ao1jod mo[[9) swos pue dw djoy 03 Juswndop s1ys pa1dwoo |

I0yINE 3y) uro.ay djou ydinb vy

‘P3pUIILILN 34D SUOISSIWO JO 510413 Auy ‘uoiipwriofur 3iqnd Buisn A3isianjun uoialp) Wwawaboubipy [p11j0d JO 105S3J0.1d IIDII0SSY ‘UOSqOY Jafiuusf Aq pajiduio) “sjoo udy oN '0Z0Z ‘T j14dy paiopdn



Aunwwos noA U poddns INOge UOBWIOM IO} L-|-Z [[BD
'201)j0 [edidjunw [e90] INOA J0BIU0D OS[e JYbBiw noA
TARARITSETIY t918Y JddW 4noA dn %00| ued NOA ddIA INOA JO 821)j0 ASUSMTEUOD 8y} JOEIL0D Os|e Jybiw noA

1
(sueweuQ 1o} djay [EIOUBUY PUE SYJBUSQ S|pUEY ABU) — SIOIAISS (BI20S PUB ANUNWIWIOD ‘USIPIUD JO ANSIUNN) 66| v-68.2-888-1 ‘IIBD
:0MBJUQ JO JUBLULIBACY) oUBIUO

Alnunwwos 1noA ur yoddns Jnoge uoleuLIOUl 10} L- -2 |[BD

*8013j0 Jediojunw [B20| JNOA 10BJUO0D 0SB Jybiw noA

T :818y YA INoA dn 00| UED NOA YN INOA 10 821jj0 ASUBNTISUOS Ay} JoejU0D os(e JYBiu noA
JIOBIUCS/ES QUIACD MAA7-STIY 118 1BUD-9A1 10 Z298%-929-998- | (IIBD
‘BQOJUBA JO JUBWIUIBAOD) BQOJIUBI

UDISTAIC][EI0158[ A S TB U OUN0 A UG/ B0 BgOIUB LIS UDNaa[8 MMM

Aunwwos 1nok uy poddns Jnoge UOHEWIOUI IO} |- |-2 [[BD

“201)J0 [ediolunw [B90| JNOA j10BIU0D OS|E YBiw NoA

JUCEUN0J U I00-E|W/SE| /B0 S N qUBSSEDa] MmM) SNy <218y v ANoA dn »00| UBD NOA "y INOA J0 201jj0 ASUSNHISUGD 8y} j0E}JU0D OS[e JyBi NoA
2019-299-008-| 1leD
{UBMBYD]EHYSEG JO JUBLLUIBAOY) | uBMaYDIBYSES

Apunwwiod 1noA uj yoddns Jnoge uolewloUl JO) L-|-2 |IBD

% UIau/ET Qe A[gUUassE MMANTOfU: 848y

VW Inok a: 00| UBD NOA "VIN 50> J0 89))40 ASUBNISUOT 8y} JOBJUOD OS|e Jybiw NoA
aouiA0.d sy} Ut @4y |10} 0000-0LE-L :I[BD

'BUS(|Y JO JUBWIUIBA0YH eyaqly

Ajunwiwoo anoA uy yoddns JN0ge UOJJeLLIO] A0} |- |- {|BD
*99140 [ediolunw [290] INOA JoBJU0D 0S| JybIw NoA

1918y YN INoA dn %00| UBD NOA YAl INOA JO 8213}0 AJUBMINSUOD 2y} 19eju0d os(e Jybiw noA
00€0-0E9-¥09-| IX8L
61-QIAOO-888-| I’

109 JO JUSLIUIBAOY) g

(oIEas/Uaysiaquaii/Eo SUDOIING MMM 5aljy 1848y (8poo
[eisod 1noA Buisn) 4y [Boo| JnoA dn 00| ued noA "noA o} uoRewuojul 186 pue suonsanb Jamsue diay LYo UBd ABY] “JUSLUBIIRY JO J8qWSIA INOA JO 991}j0 ASUBNTISUOS 3y |22 OS[B UBD NOA

YLON 8y} Ul $18{|e2 10} s}jausq yum diay /26 |1-92+-998- |
syeuaq yum diay €6 1-L8€-008- |

unooovAN yim didy 1828-656-008-

:Aousby anuanay epeue) EpeUE)

(2€29-229-008- 1) BpRUED-0-008-| | Ul 818ymAuy

¢mou ybia Juswiuianob wouy poddns [e1oueuy Jnoge uonsanb e 3Se 0} 10 UOIIEW.IO U] 10} [[ED | UBD OYM

"PapuUAUIUN 31D SUOISSILWIO 10 510143 Auy “uonpwiiofui Jijgnd Buisn Ais1aajup) U013[DD ‘UaWabbudy [D3131j0d fO 10553[01d 21DI0SSY ‘WOSqOY Jafiuuar Aq pajiduio) 'sjoo4 judy oN '0z0¢ ‘T Il4dy paiopdn




00¥5-G/6 (£98) ‘IIBD

NABUNN JO JUSLLUUISACE) INABUNN
0006-29/ (298) IIBD So0NI9)
:1MN JO Juswuianon 1SOMULION

80+0-199-008-| :I€D
IUOYNA JO JUBWIUIBACK) UoqNA

*1-1-g 10 20110 [edidjunLw [e20] JNOA J0BJU0D OS[e JYBiw NoA

FOSE SIaqUIS WS Ia0La/E0 [0 AGLESSE TAMMW/ SATTY 849y YAl INOA dn 00| ued NOA "y INOA J0 89130 (UOISIAIp [B10}09]3) ASUSMINSUOD Sy} JOBIUOD OS|e ybiw NoA

9690~ 1£2-€E8-] :[BD lopeige pue
:10pBIGeT PUB PUBRIPUNOJMEN JO JUSLIUISAOY) | PUB|PUNOIMBN

Auunwiwod 1noA Ul yoddns Jnoge uojjeLuiojul 10} -|-Z lleD
‘3010 [ediojunws |B90] JNOA J0BJUOD OSe Jybiw noA

T :81ay YW ANOA dn %00| UBD NOA "y 4NOA JO 80110 (UOISIAIP [B.0)0818) ASUSNTISUTS 8y} 10 )uoo os|e biw noA

(92UBISISSE [B100S 40}) OF¥9-89E-206 |80
9615-982-008-1 'O
1 |3d 10 Juswulanon 13d

Aunwwiod 1noA Uy yoddns JNOQe UOIfewJoyul 104 |-|-¢ |[BD
*901J10 |ediojUnuI (20| INOA JOEJUOD OS|B 1YBIW NOA

oSS EAD LSO | oaa SfonTSIETSUNT taley yA inok dn %00] uBd NOA "y INOA J0 8210 (UOISIAIp {BI0}08|8) ASUBMINSUGS 8y} 108)UOD OS|e 1yl noA

LS€¥-0.9-008-| ‘[IBD
‘BII00S BAON O JUSWIUIBAOCD BJJ00S BAON

OJUIQU MMAY/ .Gl :8J8( UOLBLLIO}UI [BOO| pUlj UBD NOA

*201)jo [edidiuNLL |BO0] INOA J0BLUO0D OS|E JYbBiw NoA

T UG IS OoD e UG 2 MAM T ST :e18y WA AN0A dn 00| UBD NOA YN INOA JO 82110 (UOISIAIP [B10)08|a) ADTSMISUO0D 8y} JoBILU0D Os(e ybiw noA
(diay eroueuy Aousbiaws 10)) 66.6-2F¥-008-1 :IIED Hopmsunig
OIMSUNIE MBN JO JUSLIUIBAOL) MmaN

Ayunwwod inoA uy Loddns Jnoge uonew.ojul 10} |-1-Z ||eD

*ao140 [edidunL [B20O] JNOA 10BIU0D OS|E WBiw noA

S-S Eyaa N an/ U ey SO TEUSTE MMM Ol 1843y YNIA 1N0A dn 300| UBD NOA "YNIN INOA JO 89140 (UOISIAIP [B10108[9) ATUBNIISUOD 8y} JORIUOD 0S| JLBIW NoA

SYSy-v¥9-//8-1 180UBJSISSY [eloueuUl4
2859-£98-008- | : SS010 pay aul Ag pajeiado auj [e1oads
:0909NY 4O JUSLLIUISAOKE) BELENT)

"PapUaUILN 31D SUOISSIWO 10 S10413 Auy ‘uoipwrieful Jijgnd Busn Aysianiun uo1a)1p) ‘WawsBoupiy (02111104 Jo Jossafold aipipossy ‘uosqoy Jafjuuar Ag pajidwia) ‘sjoo4 judy oN '0Z0Z ‘T (Hdy paippdn




[l uones|dde-qia0/13/531iouaq /5301185 /Ua, B3 BREUED MMM /- SHIIL :810W N0 puld

0202 ‘€ 1890100 PUE (9Al10B0418) G| YdIBA USOMIaq
S)88M Q| JO WNWIXew e o0} ‘a|qibi|@ s4e NoA 1BU) s38aMm  AJeAS J0) 000‘2$ 4o wns duwin
19A1308. pInod noAk Jeym

LNINNDO0A SIHL NI 431V SMNIT
338 “(sauIsnpul paienbal A|[eiapa) 4810 JO SUOIIEDIUNWLIODS|S) ‘Uoliepodsuel) ‘Buiyueq
u1 y40m noA i) Aj[elepay Jo aoulaoad INoA Joj uoroa3oid gof uo s8jnJ inoge| eyl 3oayo

uoIuUN P840 4o yueq JnoA ybnoiyy
Bupjueq sujjuo 8sn NoA JI auljuo Jajse) Jusuluiaaob ay) 0} A)juspl JnoA aacid ued NOA

'mol1 B Ul SAep {| 1SE3| Je 10} dIdD 40 Jauaq |3 Aue

quawAojdwa-yas ‘uswhojdws WoJy swodu) ou pey sAey noA Ny 4eaA 1se| syl Ul didD
wesboud syysuaq (eiusied s,09geny 40 syyausq [eluased Jo Aluisiew |3 ‘(uswAoidws-jas
10 juawAo|dLLB) YoM LLIOJ) BWIOOUI Ul 000°S$ 1SES| 1B PEY NOA |1 81qiBije aie noA ‘MEl Ag

"AepyuIg J19Y1 O Yluow Bl uo

paseq SAepxoam Juaaip uo Aldde o} ajdoad Buiyse S| yyo ‘481sey suoeoydde ayew o
:mouy| 0} juepodu)

"1auiaiul pue ua1ndwod B noypm ajdoad djay |im juswiuiaaoh ayy
moy Jeay o} Buniem aie o "3SOTO MON 3HY S30I440 YAVYNYD IDIAYIS 128 udreiy

"(2629-229-008- |) BPRUED-0-008- | I8 ‘judy ALEes ul ‘4o smau ayy o} Busis))
daay "||e2 UBD NOA JagLUnuU QOg- | PeIBDIPaP B 8q [[IM 8oy} 'suljuo Ajdde j.uea noA j|

WY S[enpIAIpPUI-1UNO30B/S[ENPIAIPLI

5 /RolUahe-anuangijusfes epelies M/ 5any
:Aouaby anuanay epeue) sy} yim JunodoyAp

B 9ABY NOA 8ins ayew pue 01 06 (suoyd ajigoLu Jo 4aindwos) auljuo Aldde uea noA y|

55 IB5-9/Sa[\IES /557

Aldde o} Apea. 18y :| deyg

(gy3D) auag asuodsay Aousbiawiz epeued

‘uonesjdde
MaU e Ul puas o0}
paau jou Op NOA

‘Hjauag
asuodsay
Kouabiawg

) epeuep
By} Joj passasse
aq Ajjeonewoine
Inm uonesydde
ANoA ‘sjyeuaq
13 Buinleosau
194 Jou 3Je NOA )

-1a/18/5][aLB0/Sa0IAIE5/LI8/ED EPELED MMM,

‘Hoom Jad 005$ Aed {Im g4I

"53] S1 JaABYOIYM Heam sad £/G$ 10 Aed [ensn JnoA

JO 9,GG 0} dn ypiom (JUNoooe Mueq JnoA ojul A}oaJIp) sjuswAed JO sHeam G|
:(spe)s gy3 ) 240§2q SajnJ ay} JBpun) aA1aoal pinod noA 1eymp

‘W3HL NIIMLIE XMOId OL SAVYH L.NOM NOA "8430 ANV SSANMIIS
13 404 LIS NOILYOITddY INO 34 1SN T1IM JHIHL ‘9 1IHdY 40 SY

AINIWND0A SIHL NI 431V SHNIT 33S “(saujsnput paje|nbal
AjlRJ8pa} 184}0 10 SUOIEDIUNLIWO0Y8(3} ‘uoeuodsuey) ‘Bujueq ul yiom
noA Ji) Ajjesepay 10 aoulaold 1nok soy uoioajold qol uo s3|nt anoge| ayl 3asyD

‘uolun JipaJo o yueq JnoA ybnaiyy Gupjueq
BUIUO 8SN NOA §I BUIUO 18)Se) JuUBWLIaA0E sy} 0} AJjuspl ANOA 8A0id UBD NOA

RETIEV]
pue Jandwod e Jnoyum ajdoad diay |im Juswuiaaob syl moy Jeay oy Buniem
848 8M "d3S0T0 MON 3JHY S3D1440 YAVYNYO IDIAH3S iLe ydie

'61-AIAOD 10} 10U

:mou) 0} yuepoduwy

"juaned ag ‘mou

b1 papeopIsAO I BUI[ SIY ], 52/2-|8E-EES- | ||ED ‘Buljuo A|dde j,ued noA
BN E M EN e s T s e [ B I TR L I B f={s {111
:0} 06 (suoyd ajigoLu 10 Jayndwog) auyjuo Ajldde ues noA |

(194 30Y 1NoA aAey Juop NoA J| UaAS) dvySY A|ddy :g dais

‘BpRURD
991A19G 0} Ajoallp Adoo ojuo198|e Ue puas Jo Adoo Jaded e noA aAlb Jaylie
lm A8yl *INFWAOTIWI 40 QHODIY B 4o} sakojdwd anok ysy @ | dais

*Aldde 0] moy s,819H "8|ge|leAR 2JE S}jauag SSauyaIs [J

ON

S8A

ON

¢13 404 paydde
Apease noA sneH

ON

SOA

¢ Syoam
cG 1sef ay] ut sinoy
009 Ises| 12 yiom

noA pip pue soueinsuy

JuswiAoydwig
ojui Aed noA pig

‘auuesenb 01 aney 40 BuUIlR|OSI-}|9S J0 ||| W,| 9SNED( SABI| }IIS a)e] 0} paau |

~ 'papualuiun 21D SUOISSILLO 10 SI0113 ALY ‘uojowioful aqnd Buisn Ajisianlun uolajip) JuatuaBouniy (021104 Jo 1ossafold a1p130ssy ‘Uosqoy safiuuar Aq papiduiod "sjoo4 (Ldy oN "0Z0Z T jHdy paiopdn




[Ny Uolesijdde-gias;iejs)jousq/seoAas ua)e “MMNY/.Sany -910LL N0 pul

|LY A[dde/bLUIAIDBIED/15/51}0L50/S0IAI8S /L5 /B0 EPELEBD MMM//-SG11] 1940LU N0 pul4

0202 '€ 1890300 pUE (9A}DBOI8]) G| UDIB|N USamiaq
S)9am g1 JO WINWIXEW B 0} ‘9|qIBiie ale noA 18U} sy2am ¢ Alans Joj 000'2$ J0 wns dwinT

:9A19984 pINos nok 1By

's83| 1 JondYdIuM ‘N3am Jad £/5¢ 40 Aed [ensn UNoA JO 9G5S
01 dn ypom (Junoooe yueq JnoA ojul Ajjoauip) syuawAed Jo s)aem GE pue G| usamiag
:9A19004 PIN09 NOA Jeym

ININNOO0A SIHL NI H3LV1 SUNIT 33S
‘(sauisnpul paje|nbal Ajjesapa) JAY10 10 SUCITEIIUNWWOD3|S) ‘uoiiepodsuel) ‘Bupueq
ul y4om noA }i) Aj[eiepay 4o aoujrold anoA 1oy uoiosiold ol uo sejnJ INoge| syl Ya8yo

‘UOIUN JPa40 10 yueq 4nok ybnosyy
Bupjueq sujjuo asn noA yi aujjuo Jsise} Justuuianob ayy o3 Aljuapl Jnok anoid UBD NOA

"MOJ E U| SABP V| 1SBS)| I 10} dIdD JO 1ausq

13 Aue ‘JuswAoldwe-jjas ‘quswAojdwe wo.) swooul ou pey aney NoA gNY 'JesA 1se| 8y) ul
didD weiboud syyeuaq [elusied s,09ganD 10 sjyousq [elualed 4o Ajuisiew |3 ‘(uswhioldwe
-J|@s 4o juswAo)dws) 3}lom wody swodul Ul 000's$ 1ses| je pey nok Ji 8|qibije ase noA ‘Me| Ag

‘6 1L-AINOD 404 3)0U §,10J00p B Paau [ON OQ NoA
*Repuig 119y} Jo yiuow sy
uo paseq 3Aepyaam JuaIafip uo Ajdde o) sidoad Bupise s) yHO ‘19)se) suoneo|dde oxyew o)
:mouy o0} juepoduwy

18wyl pue Jandwos e noyim asjdoad djay [im Juswuisnoh ayy
moy teay o} Buriem ase sph "g3SOTO MON JHY S301H440 YAYNYD IOIAHIS 122 Uotein

“(c€29-229-008- 1) EPEURD-0-008- | [[ED ‘|udy Alea Ul 4o smau ayy o} Bulusss)|
daay| °|[eo ues NoA Jaguunu Qpg-| PaIEdIpap B aq ||Im aJ4ayi ‘auljuo Aldde 3,ued noA y

|WIY S{ENPIAIPUI-3UNODOe/S[ENPI
~SA0INIBS-a/5a0INIBs -8, 5A0INES/A0LIBDE-8NLIBAA]UH/ED EPELED MMM,:S

:Aousby snuansy epeUB) B} YIM JUNOIIYAN
B 9ABY NOA 8ins axew pue o} 06 (duoyd sjiqow 40 s91ndwio9) aujjuo Aidde ues noA y

Aldde o3 Apeai 189 :| doig

(g43D) weusag asuodsay Aouabiawg epeuen

yyeusq |3 syl dn-doy m Jo aaea| Ajie) pred Jayo Asyl )i joAojdwe JnoA yse ues NoA

39Vd 1SV1IHL NO SHNIT F3S..
'(saysnpul paje|nbau Ajjeiopa) 184310 10 SUOIIEDIUNWLLIODS|S) ‘uojeuodsuel) ‘Buueq
ul yjiom noA i) Aj[esapay 4o @oulroid JnoA Joy uonjasjoid gqol uo se|ni Jnoge| ayl 3osyd

*uoluN }PaJd 1o yueq InoA ybnoayy
Bujueq aujjuo asn NOA §| aUj|uO Ja1Se} JudWwuIaN0B ayy 03 Aljuep! oA anoad UBD NOA

:mouy| 0} yuepodw|

1ousaiy) pue 4endwos e noypum ajdoad djay |m juswiuianob ay) moy
Jeay o} Buiem sie sp "Q3SOTO MON FHY $301440 YAYNYD IDIAHIS 122 Yot

Jusied
ag ‘mou 1ybu papeojiano siaull iYL, §222-18E-EE€8-| [[E2 'auluo Aldde 3,ued nof y

Yo-Ua=ainjngaie|dia [ 505, uspanpoljui/ AN ea a6 Sp-0pay O 2 grisiisany
:0} 0B (suoyd sjiqow 10 Jaindwond) sujjuo Ajdde ueo noA j|

(194 30Y noA aAeyY 1,u0p NOA JI uans) dySy Alddy :z da1g

‘BpeUB ) 921/8G 0] A[198.41p ADO3 01U04}98|9 Uk puas Jo Ado9 Jaded B noA
anlb Jayua JIm AU "INIWAOTAINT 40 HOOTY € 10} 4aAo|dwwd 1NoA ysy :| dalg

(i1 Alleono s| sauoawios J) syjauag JaalBase) |3 104 Aldde pinoo noA

ON

(S488M G ise]

8y} up sunoy 009 ises|
18 )10Mm NoA pip pue
11! AlE21RLID S| OYM SUOSLIOS S0} BUlED Wi | pue SaA souBInsU; JueLAO/dW

ojut Aed noA pig

")2IS S| OYM 2UO3WOS 10} BulIeD W, ] 9snesaq }I0Mm J,Ued |

"P3pUBRUILN 31D SUOISSIUIO 10 51013 Auy “uopabwiiofu; dlgnd buisn ANsIaniuf uolalIp) WUWaBLUDI [02121j0d JO 10553f0.1d 21D10SSY ‘UOSqOY Jafiuuar Aq pajiduio) ‘sjood judy oN ‘0207 ‘T 111dy paibpdn




RS IEas Bpos eSO AUSSUnIBET 8700 a0 SaaAIos g TATS St
:8AI| NOA B1aym SajnJ 8y} IN0 puI 0} |00} Yo4eas siyi asn ‘auoyd 9)iqow 1o 191nduwiod B 0} SS9908 SABL NOA J| *8Al| NOA 248Ym UO SPuUadap SInoy JoBxs ay] ,

[y Uaneadde-gqias/[a/s1jauaq/sa0nias/usa/ed Epeued imm//-S011Y :a4ow no puldy

|34 J}oUag-1e[NDal-19;19/S1}0Us0/Sa0IM o8/ U /80 EPELED MMM/ SARY
1940w INo puig

0202 ‘€ 1990100 PUE (SAI}0B0ABI) G| YDIBN LUSOMIS]
S)98M 9| 40 WNWixew e o} ‘a|qibije s4e NoA Jeyl syeam p Aieas Jo} 000'g$ Jo wins dwinT
:9A19034 PINOS NOA 1BYM

ino suni gy3n
uaym syyauaq Jejnbal |3 ojuo sAow ued noA ‘0) paau noA Jj ‘00s$ Aed |Im gHID
"53] 1 4anaydiym yasm Jad g6 Jo qof 1se( noA ul Aed unoA JO 9465
03 dn ypom (1unoooe yueq JnoA ojul Ajjoasip) siuswAed Jo s)aam Gy pue ¢| usamiag
((spe1S gH3D 210)0q S3|NJ 3y} J3pun) SA18934 PINOd NoA jeym

AINIWNND0A SIHL NI H3LV1 SUNIT 33S
‘(sewisnpul paie|nBas Ajjesapay Jaylo JO SUOIFEDIUNWWIOos|8) ‘'uojepodsue.} ‘Bunjueq
ui y4om noA y1) A|jesapay Jo aouiaoid Inok Joy uolosiold qol uo sejnJ Jnoge| ey }98yo

‘uolun pPaJ9 1o yueq InoA ybnouyy
Bupjueq aujjuo asn noA Jj auijuo Jaisey juawLianob auy o Ajjuapl Jnok anoud ued NOA

*MOJ E Ul SABD §| 1SE3)| T 10} dIdD 40 Jyeuaq

13 Aue "yuswiAojdwa-)|as ‘juswAo|dws WoJy ewooul ou pey aAeYy NnoA gNY ‘1eaA ise| ay) ul
didd weiboud syjouaq |ejusied s,.0agsenp Jo syyausq [eiuased Jo Ayuleiew |3 ‘(uswhojdws
-j|@s Jo juswAoldiLa) YoM L0 BWODUI Ul 000‘GS 1SES| 1B pey NoA §i 8|qiblja ale nok Me| Ag

‘Aepyuiq J1ay} Jo yuowl ay)
uo paseq SAepyaam Juaiajip uo Ajdde o) ajdoad Bumyse s) yH9 ‘ie)se} suoneoldde ayew o]
:Mmouy| 0} juepodw)

"Jouisiul pue Jeindwos e jnoyum sidoad djsy [im juswiuianob ayy
1Bem 8Je 8SM 'd3SOTO MON FHY S301440 YAVNYO JDIAHITS L2 Yd2ien

"(e£29-229-008~ 1) EPEURD-O-008- (18D ‘|idy ALES Ul 4o smau sy} o3 Buiuess)
daayj “||eo ueo NoA Jaquuinu Q|- | PaIBJIPap B aq [IIM 4oyl ‘Buljuo Ajdde 3,.ues noA §|

U SENpIAIPU-IUNGO0./SENPIAIDUI
-SE8IIAIBS-8/SalIAB5-3/Sa0IABs AILIBDE-BNLRASI/US/ B EDELUED MMM/ /I8A1Y

:Aouaby snusAay BpeUED BU) YIM JUNODDYAN
B aABY NOA ains ayew pue 03 ob (suoyd siqowu 4o Jendwoo) aujjuo Ajdde ueo noA j|

Aldde 0} Apeal jon) :| dais

yjauag jeljay Aouablawg epeue)

‘W3HL N33am1349 X0Iid O1 3AVH L.NOM NOA "ad3d
ANV I3 504 31IS NOILVYIINddY INO 39 1SN T1IM JHIHL ‘9 TIHdV 40 SV

INIWNOO0A SIHL NI H31V1 SHNIT 338
‘(sal1snpul pajeinbai A)|Biepay JoYy}o JO SUOITED|UNWILODSS} ‘uojjepodsuel) ‘Bupjueq
ul yiom noA 4l) Aj[esepay 10 aouiroid unok 1oy uonoejoid qof uo sejni INoge| aul ¥o8yo

*uojuN 3PaJo 10 yueq JnoA ybnoayy
Bupjueq suluo asn NOA JI sUILO J3)SE) JUaLLUIaA0B 8y} 01 Ajusp) JNoA saoid UBD NOA
:mouy 0} yuepodw|

1ouiayl pue 18Indwos e noyym sidoad disy |(m juswiulieaob syy moy
Jeay o3 Bupem aie sp *q3ISOTD MON THY $ID14J0 VAYNYD IDIAYIS 148 UoseiN

‘(2£29-229-008- 1) BPRUBD-O-008-| |82 ‘Buljuo Ajdde 3,ued noA 4|

BUBG/Sa0INES U e BEpEUED Mm-Sty
:0} 0B (suoyd s|igoLu Jo 1aIndLioo) suijuo Ajdde Ueos noA

(14 304 4noA aAey },uop NOA § usAa) ySY Alddy :z deig

‘BPEURD) 801AI8S 0} Ajoauip Adoo ojuo.ajoa(e ue puss 4o Adoo saded e noA
anib seyys [Iim A8y L "INFWAOTAINTG 40 QHODIY E 404 JaAojdws Jnok XSy :| deig

B gy3o3HL
HO4 @3SSISSV 39 ATIVOILYWOLNY T1IM NOA ‘SLI4INIE DNIAIZOTH 13A
LON 3HV 1N4d S1143NIE HYINDIH I3 HO4 IddV AGYIHIY JAVH NOA I

MoJoq 99s ‘s)jauag Jeinbay [3 10} Aidde pjnos no A

ON

saA

SHIOM 26 Ise| ayy ul
L,SIN0Y 00/ INOGE 3I0M
noA pip pue aoueinsuj
Jswhoidwz

ou Aed noA pig

}JO pIe| usaq oA |

"P3pUdUIUN 34D SUOISSILO 10 SI0U3 Auy uoiibwiiofu; alqnd buisn ANsianiun uolajn) Juawabouoyy (0313104 o 105safo.d 33DI20SSY ‘U0SqOY Jafjuuaf A pajiduio) 'sjoo4 1udy oN "0Z0Z ‘T jidy paiopdn




[ OB O ES-S pauat-A | e =S e Uag - A - PSS a0inas, Ao UahE-anuana ) Ua, B0 EPEUEY MM SO Ajwey

_:o> \_8 E:oEm mE o Ucc 0} 0}B|N2JED BUIjUO SIY} 8sn m:o;a aiqoww 4o J8INdWod B 0} SS800E 8ABY NOA §| "8ABY NOA UBIP|ILUD AUBLL MOY PUE Ul 8Al| NOA AIO}LLS) 40 9oulA0Ld YoIYm UO Spuadsp JUNOLUE JOBXa 8y ],

Ty :@J0w }no pui

|y A|dde/DUIAIDBIED/15/S1J8UB0/S80IAI8S/Us/80 EPEUBD MMM//.SA1Y :8J0W }N0 puid

0202 ‘€ 1890100 pue (9AI10BOII8I) G| UDJe\ usamiaq
SH39aM g| JO WnwWiIXew e o} 'a|qibije ae noA jey) sydem p Auans 1of 000'2$ JO wns dwn
19A1303J4 pINod NOA 1eYm

»'Siunowie |elouinoid snid pliys Jad yiuow Jad pGs$ 01 dn
19AI909. PIN0S NOA 1By

[W]Y SaSSaUlSNg-pUe-SUBIPELED-10)-HDdans-UB|0-asu0dsal-oluonogs

-6 | -PIAOD-SEPBUED/E0/0c0c/SMAaL/80UELI-IUBUIEGap/UB/E0 EREUED MMM/ 5011
:alay ApIsqns 1By} INOge 1IN0 pul) UeD JaAojdws INOA “SLIoY WO} YoM

10 sinoy jusiayip ylom noA ajiym ||oiAed sy} uo noA dasy) 0} Apisqns sbem |eiopa) mau
21 SN ||IM 0 '‘Sneal Ajlwey pred Jayo A8U] JI LUSYL YSE UED NOA '1aA0|dWwa ue aaBY NOA J|

1INIWNOO0AJ SIHL NI 431¥1 SMNIT 338
‘(seysnpul pajeinbau Aflesapay JoU10 J0 SUOIFeDIUNWLLO23|8) ‘Uolepodsue.) ‘Bupjueq
ul yiom NoA i) Aljesapay 4o aoulaoid InoA oy uonjaaloid qof uo ssjnJ Jnoqe| syl XoayD

‘uoiun 1paIo
10 Yueq JnoA ybBnouyy Bupjueq auluo asn nNoA Ji suluo Ja)se} Aljuapl INoA aAoid Ued NOA

*MOJ B Ul SABD 71 1SB3] B 10} d|dD J0 Wsusq |3 Aue

usLiholdwe-yjas quswAojdLus WOl SLIOSUL OU PEY aABY NOA NV JB8A 1SB| 8Ul Ul dIdD
weJboud sjyeuaq [ejualed s,09gany) JO syjeuaq [ejuased Jo Ajulelew |3 '(uswAhojdws

-J|os 40 uswAo|dwa) }JoMm Wod) swosu|l ul 000‘s$ 1se2| 1B pey NoA Ji 9(gi6ije aie noA ‘Me| Ag

"AepyuiIq 418y} Jo yiuow sy}
uo paseq IAepyaam 1uaia)ip uo Aidde o) ejdoad Bupyse si yy) '19)se) suoneoldde a)ew o]
Moy 0} Juepodw

"Jausaul pue Jaindwos e inoypm ejdoad djay jjim juswiuianob sy
moy Jesy o} Buem ase sp "g3SOTO MON IHY SIDI440 YAYNYOD JOIAHIS 122 Yoreiy

"(e£29-229-008-1) EPRUED-0-008- L (€2 ‘Ilidy Aues ul ‘o smau ayj o3 Buluals))
daay| ‘||B2 UBI NOA Jaquinu pQ8- | PA1EDIPSp B 84 [|Im 8iay} 'suljuo Aidde 1,ued noA y|

_EE.m_msus_Uc_-ﬂc:ouom\w_mzo_zuc._

Sa0lEs-a,5adih a5 -a,550

:AousBy anuanay EPBUBD SY) YIM JUNOIOYAN
B 9ABY NOA ains ayew pue o} ob (suoyd sjigow Jo Jaindwoo) auljuo Ajdde ueo noA j|
Aldde o0} ApesaJ 18p) ;| daig

Hjauag asuodsay Aouabiawz epeue)

U1y S9550UISNg-pUB-SUEPEUED-I0)-1I0GaNs -UE|a
-85UDASAI-INUDUDI6-§ | - PINOD-5BPRUED/EN/0E08/5MPUA0URU |- JUBW HEdBp/ U8 B0 BpEUED MMM /j-SaHL
:aJay Apisqns 1y} Inoge no puy ued tekojdwas InoA ||oiAed 8y} uo noA desy o}

Apisgns eBem |ziepa} mau sy} Buuspisuos ale 1o aaes| Ajlwey pied Jayo Asy} 3l 18A0|dWwa JNOA ¥SEB UBD NOA

3OVd
1SY1 3IHL NO SHNIT 33S.. ‘(sausnpul pareinbai Aj|eiapay) JaY1o 4o SUOESIUNWWO3|8) ‘uoleuodsue.)
‘Bujueq ul d4om noA J)) Ajleiapa} Jo eoulroid JnoA 1oy uoijosiold gol uo ssjnJ inoge| ayl }osyo

‘uojun }paJo Jo Yueq JnoA ybnoayy Bupjueq
auljuo asn NoA jI §00 au} 4o} suoijedldde pue Bujjy-xe} 104 3uluo 49)se) Aluap| INoA aaoid UBd NOA
:mouy o} Juepodul)

"Jaulaiul pue Jesindwod & inoyum djdoad djay ()i
jswiuIenob ayy moy Jeay o3 Bupem a1e 8 "A3SOTD MON FHY SIDI440 YAYNYD IDIALIS 122 UoIely

(2£29-229-008- 1) EPRURD-0O-008-| [[82 40 UL EIbaId-Xe}-allooU-1aa]un|on
SANUMILLIOD/SENPIMPU e} /Sa0IAe6 /A0 U8 DE-anUaAs] jua /B0 EPEUBD MMM, /.SA1 Je auljuo Bulyoless

Aq noA seau ojuo & Bujjoriuoo AU UBD NOA "6 L-QIAQD U0 siapJo yieay aiignd Bupes.iq inoyum djay

0} sAem puyy 0} Bupliom aJe SOJUI9 XB) SLIOSUI 831} Op By} Salouabe ayy ‘saxe) JnoA a|iy o3 djay pasu NoA §|
[ S[ENPIAIPUI

-UNOJ0E/S[ENDIA|PUI-E30IAIS5-3/580 I55-8/S8 01N 25/ u_.._.mﬂmuwﬂ__.__m)m._xr"m..‘.mu..m..Em_._GU._...._P;_S\Q_..m&z:
1 8uUl[uo g9 8y} Joy Ajdde ‘ssaooe a|Iqow 40 4andwos aAey ||13S NOA §I ‘uiniss

INOA 3j1} NOA Jale ‘10U §| (SPI SABY NOA MOUY YHD S0P PUB 810J9q SHJSUSQ PJIYD POAISDaI J19AS NOA aABH

[ WEInoId-a) jau-a Mo s-pal IHe 0/ mala e ao-a|jjat S [enpapau]

~SAn\IE5-9/580|Jas-a,5801Uas /AoUaDE-aruaAs/ua/R0 BPEUED MMM/ SaTiy :Aouaby enusnsy
BpEUR) 2] AQ PaLIHe0 9JeMIOS 8314 10} 300| ‘U8indwod e Buisn J|asinoA AQ uinjai e a|1) Ued NoA |

'SP 8ABY NOA smouy| Apealje yHD ssa|un
Aldde usyy pue dySy Uin1al Xey e 8|1y 03 paau (sUo aABY NOA §| @snods JNoA pue) NOA :g deig — 1,upip | ON

Iy S[enpIAIpU-JUN0338/S[ENPIAIPUI-S9J1AISS
B5-0,58010165 AJUaDE-anuanal/Use0 BPEUB0 MMM //.sanL :a4ey Weuaq ay 196 o3 Aidde Jo 1yausq
s} uiiab are noA | aas 03 3o8Yo os[e ued Nok ‘suoyd sjIgoul B 40 J8)ndIoo B SABY NOA §| - PIP | SBA

$810¢ 404 uinjal xe} e 3|l noA piq - ou |
‘Aep| Ul g§90 InoA yum juawAed eaixs ue Buleb ag [|,NOA "18s ||B 8J,n0A — 58k J|
‘g00 Bumsb 81,noA 1BY} 84NS B¥EBW 0} JUNODIE YUBG JNOA 308y | do1g
+(800) Waueg
pIyo epeue) inok o) dn-do} wins dwn| e Aed AJ[eonewiolne ||im Juswuianob [esapa} ayy ‘Aepy uj
Jjauag pliyod epeues) snok Bumeb a1,noA ains axep

"199W Spud a)ew o} Asuow paau | *aiesAep Jo [00Yos 0} 0B Jouues spn AW @SNeoa( AWoy je we |

"PapuUR}UIUN 31D SUOISSIWO JO 510143 AUy “uojabwlioful d1ygnd Buisn AYSIaALN U013|ID) JUWSBDUDI [DI11110d Jo 10553f04d 1DI120SSY ‘UoSqoy Jafiuusr Ag pajiduio) “sjoo4 judy oN “0Z0Z ‘T jiidy paiopdn




[t uaneddde-q.

MW/ 531 ra10w 1no puld

[OIEETE

“TARAINT-
:alow jno puig

0202 ‘€ 1890100 pUE (3A)10BOIBI) G| YaIBN
usamlag syaam g| JO WNWIXeW e o} ‘a|qibljs aJe noA jeyl syeem p AIaas 1o} 000‘g$ Jo wins dwinT
19A18934 pPINOS NOA Jeym

INIINNOO0A SIHL NI H3LV1 SHNIT 33S
‘(sauisnpu; parenbai Ajjeuspa) 15y10 10 SUOIIEDIUNWILLOIS|3) ‘Uollepodsuel]
‘Bupiueq Ul 3Jom NOA J1) Ajjesspay 1o eouiaoid InoA Joy uoljoelold qof uo sajnJ Inoge| sy} 3asy9

‘uoIuN P8 J0 Mueq
1noA ybnouyy Bupjueq suljuo asn noA Ji aujuo Jsisey Juawuianob ayy 01 Ayjuspi InoA saoid UBO NOA

‘MOl B U] SAep {| 1SB3) JB 10}

didd 10 Weuaq |3 Aue ‘juswAhojdwsa-yes ‘JuawAoldLus wol) swooul ou pey aaey NoA NV ‘Jead ise|
8yl Ul 4/dD weuboud syysusq |eyuaied s,08gseng) J0 spyauaq [ejussed Jo Ajuisiew |3 ‘(juswihojdwa
-J|9S 40 JusWAo[dWS) HI0M WL} BWIOdU| Ul 000'GS 1SBS| 18 pEY NOA JI 3)qIBi|e 848 NoA ‘Bl A

*Aepyuiq 11y} Jo yiuow
ay) uo paseq SABPYEaM JUSISHIP uo Aldde o) sjdoad Bupse s| yHo '18)se) suojeo)dde axew o}
:mou| 0} yuepoduwg

‘Jeusaiu| pue Jaindwioo e noypm sidoad djay ||im juswiuianob
auy moy Jeay o} Buiem aie 9p "Q3SOTO MON IV 301440 VAYNYD IDINGTS 322 Yoen

‘(e€29-229-008-1) BPRUED-0-008- | I[BO ‘|lidY AlEa Ul ‘lo smau
ayy 01 Buiuals| desy| *||eo UBD NOA Jaquunu QOg-| PaledIPap B aq |IM a1ay) ‘auljuo Aldde 1,ued nok j

[T SfenpIATpUl

-JUNOO0B/S[ENPIAIPUI-Sa0IAI05-8/5801AI85-8/58 0l ias / AauabE-anuanal; i B0 Epe

:Aouaby enuansy epeueq ay} yum
JUN022YAN B aABY NOA auns axew pue 03 ob (suoyd sjigows 4o taindwos) suljuo Ajdde ued noA j|

Aldde o1 Apeau 189 :| daig

Jjauag asuodssy Aousbiawig epeue)

gH3D ayi Buimsb ase oym siaxiom 1o} Apisqng abep ay) 1e6 jouued sishoidwg .
‘[epod JUN0o0Y Ssaulsng AN Aousby anuasasy epeue) au; ybnoiyy Aldde |im siahojdwg .
'SaIIBYD pue syjoid-uou ‘suoijesodiod sjeald ase sishoidwas s|qibllg .
Ay a3 au) Jo Med jou s1 saakodwa jo Jaquinu
oy ‘olwepued ay} JO 8SNBOAG SANUAAAI Ul BUIDBP %0E B PEY 9ABY 0] 9ABY Sighoidwy e
‘0202 '9 SUN[* PUB G| UIIBJA UBBMIAQ SHoam gt 0} dn JaA0d |im Apisqns a8y e
"oam J1ad /8¢ UBY) 8I0W 8q JUeD asko|dwa Ue Jo) ApISqNsS BY] s
‘saafo|dwea mau
Buipnjoul ‘saakoidwa Jjay) Aed 0} anunuod A3y} JI %S 2 01 dn jo Apisqns e 186 (pm sishojldwg e

'S| MOU MOUY M 1BUM

:uoos Buiwoo s) suoneo|dde uopew.IoUl B0
‘APISQNS SbEAf AoUabIoW Epeuer) [esopa) Aeiodwa) ay) e payoo] 9AeY Aau} ji JaAo|dwe Jnok ysy

siafko|dwiz 105 Apisqng abepy

Ho pie| usaq j.uaaey | Inq aw Aed 3,ues sahoidws Apy

'PapUIUIUN 31D SUOISSILLIO JO 10143 Auy “uolpuriofu] s1gnd Buisn Aysianjuf uolalIp) ‘Wawaboupiy [0311jj0d Jo 10ssafo.d 310120SSy ‘UOSGOY J3fjuuaf Aq pajidwio) 'sj0o4 (1udy oN “0Z0Z ‘T jdy paiwpdn




v¥6G [200] 8010~ 199-008- | :8UOUd  |WIY"S5/BD A AOD ANUNWILLIOD MMM//:GHY UOYNA

33H4-110L LON.. 8€¥¢-28. (90€) :8uoyd
SpIEPUERIS-IUALIAC|d WIS /SSeUENG/ED UEMBUIIEYSES MMM/ SO (UBMBYDIBY)SES

Z29E-6E££-009-| :8uUoyd UR/ED pUBE|pIempasound MM sdi ¢ '3'd

LGSG-1€5-008-| :duoyd
JIBHItIO[aAa =SS -DUUIE - MO0} AlSIUL7a0 et E T OHETLD 7,7 SN (oUeO

¢0v8-908-2/8-| :8UOYd /B0 035|-NU//:GRY INABUNN

0L 10-GLE-888-| BUOYd /SIUBHIUELIAD[HIIE/EE|/ET ENUISEATL/ ST "B[100S BAON

/025-00/ (888)1 :8UOUd
SpIEPUES-| IEIAG OIS S5 ES/ 18 B5 T ACD 808 MR SATT L M'N

£901-£9G-//8- | ‘3U0Ud
JANage)|sae /B0 U AOD MMM /51 [JOPBIgET PUB pUB|PUNOIMSN

LIUET] UO[EINps AEpLUoDas
SIS0 AU EdaeR /ua/qub US| Uo3/ea qub gmmansaiT oIMsunig maN

L0EP-128-008-| ouoyd [ RapU/SHIEpUEIS/INGGE]/ B GirADD M A STl jeqojue)y

00.£-9€2-£€8-| BUOYd SPJIEpUES
OjdWa/ssausng-juawio|die; e uoa o003 o Aol grmmm i sand :0'g

-JUsWAG[dina/aaApe-spIepuUeE-1us

1E£28-12V-218-| BUOYd XOSE SPIEPUEIS-JUSLIAOOWS Ba ELace MM, ;5000 epaqy

‘OA|| NOA 9IBUM JO) MOISq SJaquINU 88.44-[|0} By} ||eD
10 SYUI| 8Y} 3080 ‘$8jNJ [BLIOLIS] J0 [B1ouiA0Id AQ PaIaA0D aq pinoys NOA ‘1eAo|dws JO puly JOYIOUR Jof XIOM NOA §|

(2£29-229-009- |) BPRUBD-0-008- | ||B2 ‘SUO)SaND aiow aABY NoA §|

Wiy SP0ds1/SpIEpLUE]S

SNogej/seoias e doEAap-Bnos-JUeIAC|O S, U8 /80 EPEUED MM/ Sa11
:0J4ay sjybul JNoA 1NOge S40W N0 puUl UBD NOA

*8p02 INoge) |elepay 8y} AQ paianod Ajai| aJe noAk ‘seA |

I SpiEpuBjs-INoge|-Ajdde/samsnpd]|

-|EIoos-jUBLUATHNE/ U, E0 EpEuEd MMM/ Sdiy
Hom pajenbei-A|elapay Jayi0

slapJoq [eloulaoid SSOJOB UO|jeLIOdSURL) PECY 4O |lBY
spiod Jo Buiddiys suuep

Al o olpey

S60|AI9S A} JO 9|qeD ‘suoydsie|

spodie pue saujje Buipnjou uoizepodsuely iy

Nueqy e

: ¢ Buimoljo) sy Jo Aue ul dom noA oQg

's9|nJ ay] Buimoljoy si 19hojdwia Aw jey3 ains jou wi,|

‘PapuauILn 210 SUOISSILIO 10 510113 Auy “uopIpuLIoful diignd Bujsn Aysianiun ulajIp) ‘WaWaboubiy |03[11j0d fo 10ssafo.d a1D120ssY ‘U0sqoy Jafjuuar Aq pajiduiod “sjoo4 j1dy oN ‘0Z0Z ‘T j4dy paiopdn




‘s1amsue Buab

ur diay 118y} 104 ysE pue 863|092 10 A)ISIBAIUN INOA JO UOIBIDOSSE JUSPN)S Y} 19BJUOD OS|B UBD NOA "Mou Jybu aoyjo sndwes
8y} ul S| UOAUE Aj@3jl|un SI )l 8SNBI8Q BUIUO SSBIPPE [IBLLS BU} 40} Y007 ¢S88) JaUI0 pue uoin} Aed 0} Moy INOge palliom ale
oym sjuapnis djay o} Buiop aie Aay) Jeym xse 0] ANSIaAIUN 10 363(|00 JNOA 10 32140 [BIOUBULY JUBPNS BY} PBJOBIUOD NOA SARH

(W SUB0-STUEIn Pl OO EINPa/5]joua0/500hos /U8 B0 EPEUED MM SO

1919y uolyew.ou) 810w 186 ued noA "AiojlI8)/20UIA0Id INOA 1O BPRURY JO JUSWLUIBAQL)

3y} woyy (jooyds ysiuy nok pun xoeq Aed j,uop nok) sueo| }S02-mO| pue (jje 1e yoeq Aed j,uop nok) sjue.b 186 o) s|qe

aq 1ybBiw NoA ¢ uoieanpa JNOA JO SIS0 8y} Yyim noA djay 0} 8auelsisse [ejourUl Juapnis 10} BulAjdde palapisuod noA saeH

‘anoge
UOIIELLIOUI Y} 893S “Hjauag
Jo1j8y Asuabiowg epeue)
auy 4o} 81qiB11e aq Jybiw noA

'Sal(iwe) J1dy) pue saAjasway) yoddns 0} awosu) seinbal Jjay) 10| aAey oym sajpuabiawsa u) ajdoad djay o} Bulhly
8Je sjusWLIBAGCH 1sow ‘mou JYBIY ¢ noA 0] a|ge|ieAa. (jis (Sueo| Juapnis ‘sbulaes uoneanpe ‘sjualed woyy djsy) $821n0s3l
8S0U] 81y "240LW puB poo} “18)jays 8| $1S0I [BIUSSSS UNOA 19A02 NOA d|ay 0} S83IN0S3J IS0 pBY BA,NOA 8| SPUNoS }|

18WLWINS 3y} U] YI0M

¢MO1 e uj SABp | Jof Bupjiom

"Jawwins sy Bujyiom wess oy Buluueid sem | 1ng 'oN

uejs 0] Bujuue(d Ajuo sem | 'oN SOA paddojs noA aney ‘G| yoiepy 8oUIS
¢Syluow g jsej ey uj 1o 6L0c ul
oN SaA aiou Jo (JuswAojdwe-jies buipnjour)

Hom Jey Ul yG$ oxew noA pig

SOA

ésyiuout g jsej ayy
ut 10 6102 ui (om-616 10 JuswAoidws
-j1os buipnjour) Aed oy yiom noAk pig

£OP | Op 18y ‘|1e} 3yl ul uonin} Aed o} qol 4awwins Aw uo Bununod sem | pue Juapn}s Aysiaaiun 1o abajj0o e w,|

W Sjauag-Alle)-p|iyo/sas5[nas Aouabe-anians,jua By BEPELE D A7 Su g
1843 SU(|UO 3280 UeD NoA JeINdwiod B aABY NOA § "Jauag SIAXI0A BPELED SU} 10 1PaJ) | S 8y} 4o} Ajifenb |ji3s 1yBiw noA ‘swooul 1noA uo Buipuadaq :oN

‘aAoge
UOBWIIOJUL BY} 883 uoos dn paddo} aq o} Buiob ale esay "0} pajuiua aie NoA eyl Ipald ]SO PUE Jauag PIyD epeues) AU BUiAIBD8) 818 NOA 2INS SX3B (SIA

¢ Uaip|iyo eAey nok oq

[ siaqioM-para|dins-][es-18//8/51/|aUaq/Sa0iAes s/ BT EpEUED MM 50Ny
1818 syyausq [e1oads |3 8y} Aq paieaod aq o} Aldde 0} moy INOge siow Uies| UBS NOA 4sIndLUoD B aABY NOA 4| "siyausq Buijos)jod eloseq
syuow g 4o} uj-Aed o} eAey NoA ing "siysusqg ssaudIg Bulpnjoul sjjjeuag [e199ds soueINSU| JusLWAo|dWT 0} Ul-1do UBD Sioxiom pako|dLus-)|ag :Mouy 0} Pooy

‘W3HL NI3IMLIE XOIld OL JAVH L.NOM NOA ‘8439 ANV I3 HOd 3.LIS NOILVOI1ddV INO 39 LSNr T1IM IHIHL 9 TIHdY 40 SV
"9A0QE LOIIBWIOUI Y] 888 ")ijauag asuodsay Aousbiawg epeues) ayj 4o} Aldde pjnoo noA :ON
"9A0dE UOIIRLLIOJUI Y} 83§ "S1)JaUaq SSauxoIS [ oy 9)qibije aq Aew noA 8yl SpUNos y :seA

¢swnjwaud
13 Buipnous suoionpep jjolAed
yum Asejes e jjesinoA Aed nok oQ

¢ 396 | ueo syjauaq awooul Jeyp "pahojdwa-J8s w|

"Papua)uiun 31D SUOISSIIO 40 Si0.413 ALY “UolioLnoful 3ijqnd Buisn A)sianiun uolalip) ‘Wuawaboubiy (03111104 Jo 10ssafoid a1pid0ssy ‘uosqoy Jafiuuar Aq pajidwod sjoo4 [dy oN 0207 ‘T judy paropdn



~10} 8|qibIj2 aie noA 1ey; (eA0qE @8s) sujeusaq oy Buiyieb oJe NOA oINS oYep
880%-/2%-//8-| :SPJO|pUE| PUE SI8}uBJ JO} D|AI8S LUOIJBLLIOU| S,BHSq|Y 40} JoqLuUnu su} S| SIYyL

£2E6°2/2 £0P :pasnoy Aeis wayy dioy 0] Si8jua) 0} SURO|-0I0IW PaJIayo sey wniuswoly ‘Aebjen u)

XOSE SUIEI00I0-DUISN0LU-a|OepIDHE/Bd ERaqe MM/ 50114 1848y 840w N0 puly ued noA “jaindwoo B aArY NOA §| "Z2 L0-22v-082 1||ed ued noA EHaqlyY
1nq psidasoe Bujsq ale suoijedldde mau Jaylaym Jeajd },us! 3| “Aousbislus yjeay Juaiind sy} 8i0jaq MalAsd Japun sem 1l INg ‘sisjual swooul-mo| djay o1 swelboid sey aouinoad sy

J0-1no buag nouuMm seb [eunjeu pue Ajo13088 10} S|[1q JNoA Aed 03 sAep 06 01 dn 9ABY UED NOA

‘uoos Buiwos aq |m Ajldde 03 moy uo uoneuIOU|
Ns UO[1e|0s| Aduabialua 4oy JuswAed Aouabiawa awil-auo e pajealo sey juawusanob [erouinoad sy

alo|y ‘Buiuuny ase (anoqe 8as) syaUAT [BISPSY OU] [IIUN SISHIOM 10} TIO

61£+-892-888-1 .paau noA djay ay) 0} NOA 198UU0D O} JaqUINU 33140} B SeY Og

TR e T S e P e I [~ TRy S S TS Ty IS A S e LI T e A B e Aty RO g A ST
‘uoos uado ||im suones|ddy ‘gy39 ayy 4o |3 Bumab Hg ul ajdoad 4oy Aepy ul Juswhed 0o0‘ 1S dwii-ouo B Aed [|Im SI95I0AN J0) JjBuag Aouabiawg g ay)

[ B [ -PIAoa-Jaai-I/0z02/505Ea]al Smaujailuad Ssald/smal oo oapALog mmaysany :(iq JnoA Buiked ajgnouy Buiaey aue noA j1 diay sey oipAH 0g

*10} 9|q161|5 a48 noA 1Y) (SA0GE 83S) SHjouaq ayl Buileb aue noA ains axep

9LE ‘1X0 88Y¥6-£86 (09) [IOANOIUEA YHLON

Gz€9 295 (05¢) :9biosn soulgd

§896-995 (¥09) eAnocoUBA

£z 'xe ‘1885-688 (¥09):1se0D BulysunNg

2252-926 (y09) e)suILlISap MaN

1L£2-965 (F09) 'eHaqQ *}OooH SHUM ‘Asung

6L1g-v.€ (052) : s101sIQ [BUOIBaY demsNYS-BIqUIN|O) pue UeBEUEBNO YLION ‘SUOIEN 1Sild OWadamosg 'Iejemies|) ‘8sey) 'Has.) SUOBD ‘aisllieg ‘YoIoysy 'sdoojwey|
110.-6.2 (¢09) :puotuyoly

6£99-0G8 (¢09) :uosiiel ‘zisseBy ‘sdoH SjoemijiyD ‘UoISSIK ‘PI0ISIoqay

BIQWN|0D
1Ul YUBQ JUaJ B WOJY JUSL INOA I9A0D 0} LEO| 1S00-MO| AJan B 126 0} ajge oq 1ybiw noA usiug

©/89-59%-998-| :BuisnoH Dg Joj Jaquunu uolewoyul [essusb aus si siyL

BL-aINDD/DIo buisnoyog mmasdiig (BuisnoH jo Aisiuln 0g ayl ybnoayy
a|ge|ieAe aq |Im suonedl|ddy spiojpue| 01 A10a4ip pled 8q ||im Asuow ay | ‘sisiusi SWOOU] 9]1BJ9pOW PUB MO] 10} 8|ge|IBAR 8q UOOS [[IM 0DG$ o Jusws|ddns juas Areiodwa) mau y

‘Buisnoy pazipisqns pue
s|qepJioye Ul sia1uai Joj ueddey siyl axew o1 Buppom ase Aey; sAes pue BuisnoH "9 g Aq uni sjustupede Ul SI8jUaJ J0} SUOHOIAS UO Tinuoleiow B nd sey juswiuianob [eiouinoid sy

¢awl Joy djay aiay s| quas Aw yum dn Buidaay oiqnoJy Buiaey i)

'PapuauIUN 510 SUOISSILLO 10 510413 Auy "uoiibuiiofu) 1ignd Buisn A1sianiun uolajib) WawaBouby [D3i1j0d fo 10553f0.d a1b1D0SSY ‘U0SqOY Jafiuuaf Aq pajidwo) ‘sjoo jludy oN "0Z0Z ‘T 4dy paibpdn




"10} 31q16118 248 NOA jeY) (3A0GE 83S) S)jBuaq ay] Buiab aue noA ains axep

SySP-v¥9-/1/8-1 (I|BO ‘8OUBISISSE [BIOUBUY INOge suolsenb Jo4
2859-€£98-008- | Buljjes
AQ 4o 3UNUo A|ldde ueo noA ‘Bujuuni aJe (sAoqe 8as) sliyauaq [B4apa) Sy} |13Un siaxiom diay 0} JuswAed aw(}-auo e WEIBOIS Siasi0)y), 10} Py Aedodia] e Buiuels s| eouiaoud sy

G¥cc-€/8 ¥ 1G [BalUoi Wl 29gand
Sv2e-£89 008 | :32ulroid oy} 4o Jsow ul
:sjybu sjueUS) SB|pUBY JBY] 1UsLWaBo| np 81Bay By} 40} JequUNU 8y} S| SIY |

‘Aouabiawa yjeay Juaiino sy} Ul SI9pJ0 UOIIDIAS Papuadsns sey aouinoid sy

*104 8|q1D118 aJ4e noA 1ey} (8Aoqe 8as) syjeuaq sy} buiab aie nok ains axep

EZLD=Ri;,X0sE 58

BB MMM /507il (oS|I 98 e
€¥SC-v2¢6-9Lpy :0juCi0] e
00€ '1X8 £99¢-796 (616} :uopuo]

1JUal UNoA J3A03 djay o1 ueo| 1500-mo| B 186 01 8|qe 89 ABW NOA ‘S3ILUNWILIOD SWOS U| OHEIO
PEZE-ZEE-888- | 'SIYBU ;SjuBUS) SS|pUBRY 1B} pJEOg JUBUS] PJO|PUET OUEIUQ 28U} JO} Jequunu 8y} s iyl
‘AousbBisius yjesy 1ua.ns ayy uj (suolioias Buidsioyus Jo ssuo mau Buinoidde) suoioine PSpuadsns sey eounoid sy
|2 a4 NOA Jeyl (2A0qe 38s) s}ijsuaq ay; buijab ase noAk ains axep
€0¥8-28/-008-| :S1ubl S)uBUS] Sa|pUBY By} YOURIE SSIOUBUS [BIJUSPISSY S,BQOHUBIA 40} Jaquinu 8y} S| Siy |
'90 L. 2-6¥6-¥02 :8uold :weiboid sinoqublan Buidiey sinoqybian 8yl ybnoayy sjjiq Aujnn yum diay 186 o) ajge aq Aew noA BqoNUEP

‘SIS0 ayy Bulinp saseaiou| jual papusdsns sey pue sbuleay uonoine pauodisod sey aouiroad ay]

¥€2¢9-485-248-| |[BO 10
[ STIR] ISTSaRIUaT UoLETa/s) 0 AaD mmm 50T (818 aIow Ino pul ‘weiboid 1sIssy 1uay jelouiaoid ayy 4o} aiqibija oq ybiw noA

*10} 8|qibi|9 a.ie nok 1ey) (8A0qe 98s) syysuaq sy buab ase nok ains axep

JIBS/SII0M-I0]-JI00dNS/SIaI0M-PUB-S355aUISNg-10)-UONELLOJUIG | -PiADD/STAELDIoS | UBMaydleyses

-[8ADU-§ | 0Z/5ans5|-ieay-oijqnd-buibisiis;/saufjap|nb-pue-sainpaooid-1UaWieai) /50 9innsa i~ e pIAoId-pLUE-UOEIIS|UILIPE-8180-U e y/JUs LULISA0D/B0 UEMB UDIBNSBS MMM,/ SO
‘8Jal 80w 1NO puld ‘8|qE|IBAR §! (3A0QE 29S) gHTO [B1epa) auyl [un Aed Jnoyym siasom disy o1 0o6$ 01 dn Jo Jyeuaqg Aieiodils) B Paonpoit] SEY UEMSUDIBYSES

22zz-S1e (888) 1SHubU S1UBUS) SB|pUBY Jey) SAI0UBLA | [BIUSPISSY JO A1 S,UBMBYOIESES 04 JAQUUNU U} SI SIY L

"PapUBUIUN 31D SUOISSILIO 40 S10413 AUy Uonbuioful Jiqnd Buisn Aysianjup uo1aip) Juatlabouniif [p313]j0d fo jossafoid 310170ssy ‘Uosqoy Jajfiuuar Aq pajidwio) ‘sjood ji1dy oN 0Z0Z ‘T j1udy paiopdn)




*101 2|q1B1|8 212 NoA Jeu (BA0GE 88S) spyeuaq ey} buieb aie NoA ains e
‘6L-AIAOD 01 @np suonoiAe wanaid o1 [iq e ssed o) Bumis Sem ainjesiba| ejouinoid sy
‘s)ybll S1UBUS] 9|pURY N 30IAISS iope.qe

PUB PUB|PUNOJMSN
'9690- | 2/-EES8- | SOOIAISS JUBLLUIBAOD [B1oUA0Id | IO} JaqUUINU 88.4-(|0} BY} SI SIY L

*10} 8|qIB1|8 a4e NoAk Jey] (8A0qE 88s) s1yaueq ayi Buileb ase NoA ains axep

*Jojual e se spybu InoA Jnoge suonsanb aAey noA Ji L0SE-268-206
Jieo URD NOA InNQ Paso(o a1e sadyo 41y 9 {udy jun pauodisod ale sBupeay UON2IAS ||B ples sAey Aay] 'sjybu sjueua) ss|puey uoissIWLWOY sjeaddy pue Aiojeinbay pue|s| syl

'86.6-0¥2-008- | ‘swa|qo.id pue suonsanb Buisnoy [eluas yum diay o} a|qe|ieAR S| [Jd JO UOIRI00SSY UoneLLIoU| [eBaT Apunwiwo) ay)

13d
‘210W 1IN0 pull 0} 0//G-89€-/28-| :||BO URD NOA ‘TJ3USH 3JUBISISSY [Bludy ATeiodwad] e pape)s sey aouinoid ey
EibEd-pIed-jio-aafo[durs; [PIEMpaaound’ (] 'shkegos i0} 00 1$ Jo pseo b pred-aid & 196 noA djsy ued sahojdws JnoA ‘Jo ple| uaaq aANoA §|
“J04 91q1B11e sie nNoA JBY] (9A0QE 98S) sHjoUaq ayl Bumeb aie noA ains axepn
JSEp-0/9-008-1 :SIybuU SjuBUS) Sa|puey Jey} weiboid se|ouBUa | [BlIUSPISaY Y} 4O} Jaquinu ay} sI siy ],
Sapinb-AaUela)-enUuspisal;/s|uslunaop/ea eooseaan Bjad, . sdjil :2oulaold syl Ul s1ybu | SJuBLS] UO UOIIELLIOJUI O} YUl| B SI SIYL
B]00S BAON

‘dn-do}
ayy Joy Aidde 01 paau jou op 8jdoad "aigewclne s| siy] '$891AeS AHUNWIWOY JO Juswpedaq sy} wou)y aouelsisse awoou) Bujieb sidoad o1 syuswAed dn-Buiddoy s; aouinoid sy

"JuSJ UO puIyaq |} NOA JI SUOIOIAS LUO UEQ B Panss| Sey aouiacsd sy

“10} 8|qIb1je aJe noA jey] (Aoqe eas) sjyeuaq ayy Buiab ase noA ains axep

OPED-1L¥b-998-1 uyor jues B8E€88-Ppp-998-1 uoja|iepel
1616-925-998-1 ucjouop 6YZ-Lbb-998-} uo|spunwip3
opZp-Lyb-998-1 AW SPZo-Lpp-998-1 syonobpsey
6vLp-Lbb-998-1 Binsulued UBIPRIY LbEt-Lot-998-1 nejeyd
HizPle)

UondposareaJes fIUny UEID0lg aouRis[Sey JUBLIB[UanG JUSH G600 JaiepUg] Sao|iias aadin as/ua qun;uajuoo, 8o qub’ g Mmm 7 Sang
1818y 810w N0 pul4 ‘wesbold asuelsissy Juawa|ddng juay ay} 4oy 3|qi6119 aq ybiw noA

almsunig maN

0098-29/-888- | :SIYBU ,SIUBUS) SS|pURY JEy) [BUNGLI] SOIOUBUS [BUSPISAY BY) O} JBGUINU By} SI SIYL

*JUSJ UO pUIYaq (e} NOA J| SLOIDIAS Lo TNHOEIoW B Ind sey aouiaoid 8y |

‘papuajujun 31p SUO|SSIWO J0 510443 AUy ‘wonpuLiofur 3qnd Bujsn Alfsianltf] uo1a/1pD WAWaBOUB |DIj1l0d JO 10553[01d 2101205sY ‘U0SqOY Jafiuuar Ag pajiduwiod "sjoo4 jlidy ON '0Z0Z T Ay paiopdn




‘104 8|qIB1je ale oA JeYL (8A0Ge 838) slijauaq ey} Buileb ale nok ains exep INABUNN

LE62-6/2(248)1 1B WAy} yoeal ued NOA 'siybu SiUBUa) JO) B|qisuodsal S1 8010 S8IoUEBUS | [BRUSPISBY INABLINN Sy 1

‘10} 3|q1Bije a1e noA Jey) (saoqe aas) sypauag ay) Buiiiab aue NoA ains axe

selojI |
1S9M ULON
09/0-199-008-| :1& Wau) JoejLod ued noA ‘syybu sjueus) Inoge uoiisanb B aaey noA | ‘sbulieey suoioiae pepuadsns sey aoijQ) [BIUSY [BLOJLIS) 8y |
*104 8|qIB118 84k NOA 1Y} (BA0GE 988) spyauaq sy} Buiab ale noA ains axep
8010-199-008-1 12 JUBLILIBA0G By} yorsl UBD NOA Uuo3nNA

‘sjybu sjueUS) Jo} B|qISUOSE] S| JUeLIUIBA0D [BuoIIe) BY ]

"PapualUILN 31D SUOISSILIO 40 S10.43 AUy "uenouioful alignd Buisn Ayisianiuf uoialip) Juawabouiyl [D311jod [0 10553f0id 31p100ssy ‘uosqoy Jafiuuar Aq pajidwod *sjood [14dy OoN "0g0Z T |14dy pa1ppdn




‘840jU9s 10§ spoddng ‘:uoos Buiwon

"PapuUaIUIUN 31D SUOISSILIO 10 SI0443 AUy “uojipuiiofu) ajignd Buisn A3isianjuf) U03ajib) QUaWaBDUD (031104 JO 10SSaf01d 31013055y ‘UOSQOY 1afjuuar Ag pajiduio) 'sjoo4 judy oN 020z ‘T [Hdy paiopdn



VIAINNYTOD) 3uyaliqg |eaiuydal
rolsld 020¢ ‘LT Ydie

3ul[|]9poIN uollezi|elldsoH
9Je) 91Ndy pue aJe) [edn3ud : 6T-AINOD




')'g Ul $3582 6T-AIAOD SuiSeuew JoJ Spaau a4ed 31nJe |BDI11Jd-UoU pue Spasu aled

|e211142 JoJ uluue|d usayl pue unnewnss o asodind syl JoJ SOLIBUIDS SUI[|9POW JO 93Uk B SOPIAOI]
'(Aje1) wod) erep uonezijeydsoy
6T-QIAOD pa14odal uo paseq) paseq uolissiwpe |eydsoH — d1waplda adAj-Ajey| UIaylioN <

‘(e1ep a|qe|leAe AjipesJs 3sow 0} pajepdn

‘'sased pariodau Aimau Ajlep uo paseq) paseq ase) — dlwapids adAl-Ajel} uisylioN <«
‘(sased palsodas Amau Ajlep uo paseq) oiwapida adAl-1agny <«

‘Aloeded |e11dsoy pue a4ed |e213142 S, )'g 1suleSe SOIIBUSIS 934yl UO paseq siuawalinbal

uollezi|e3dsoy |B21114d-UouU pue |edI1314d $355asse pue uoliendod *)'g 9yl 01 SO1IBUIDS 3saY] saljddy

dSN [|91 SIY1 S20p 18y “(suoilezijelidsoy pue sased) Ajel| UJ3YLION PUB 13gNH :SUonaIpslnl 1aylo

OM1 Ul $31BJ YIM0J8 y1m paleduwlod ")'g Ul S9SeI GT-PIAOD JO YIMOIS JO JUSLUSSISSE UB UM S1IBIS o

uOoI1eIU3S3Id JO SN0




'VSHd @Y1 1e diysispes) Ad1jod [ed1ul|d
|BIDUINOL4 92Ul AQ papiaold 1Y3ISIA0 pue adIAPE |BDIUID |BUOIIPPY e

"WVSHd 241 wodj weal sul||apoA Alioede) jeuoiiesadQ Uy e
'DJDD4g WoJj Weal SUl||opoIA dlwapidl Uy

's11lun Ayinoe ysiy pue snD| 404 ajqisuodsal
S1SI|e10ads |eaIul|D pue Spea| SAIINISX3 ‘SI01J3JIP [BJIPaW Q7 J9A0
JO dnoud apimaduinoid e - dnoJD SUINIOAN 948D [BDI1IID [BIDUIAOIY Y

§340M SIU3 PIP OYM




'Sy2aM M3J 1sed ay1 J9A0 pardope salnseawl
yijesy a1jgnd syl Aq paroeduwl AjpAllisod suiaq st YIMods JO 914 S, D'g

'SIseq 3Ul08UO Uk UO S3led 3sed
')'g pue epeue) ‘|eqo|d 3yl [SPOW pue doeJdl 01 SSNUIIUOD DJDDg 3yl

¢é'D'g ul Bujuaddey s| 1eym 01 azedwod syl ssop
MOY puy ¢3go|3 ay3 punode suoljejndod Jayio 1noge Mouy am 1eym\

dMOUY M Op 1BYM




‘Aep J3d S95€2 1UDPI2UI/MBU 10U [SISED |B101/3A11BINWND SIUISIIdal SIY] "020C ‘€C Yale|n 43d sy 910N

020Z Y21e €2 o} dn ejeg
£2-£0-0202 uo Aiapsodes anurd 35S NHI* Woy papanxs ejeq

uonejndod |y | Jod seseo g payoeal ajel aouls skeq

0t 6 82 [Z 9¢ SZ ¥ € ¢ 1l 0¢c 6L €L /LI 9L SL L € ¢ LI o 6 8 L 9 S v € ¢ |

£3J0Y YINOg

Aey

epeuB) pue eiquinjo) yshug sa Ajunoo Josjes Aq sajel ased g1-pIA0D pasoubelp aAenwing

00C

oo

uonieindod y | Jad sased pawlyuor)

009

uosiiedwo) arey ased 6T-AIAOD




52 PUE |2 1EW 8 20} PETH LIOQUINU PaUODSI ATHO
9Z-C0-020Z uo Aicyodas amarD 3SSD NHF Wey pepesre meq

aseo Yool souIs sheq

GE vt EE € L€ OE 62 8 AZ 9¢ SZ v2 €2 2 1z OC 6L 8L L 9L SL ¥ €L 2L 4L O 6 88 2 9 S ¢ € T 1

00L
74
(@]
c
000 L 3
c
o
=
<
@
i &
EpeuE)) )
=
o
Q
8
000 0}
)
Ay —
000 00}

epeue) pue eiqunjo) ysnug sa Ajunoo 109|8s AqQ S8sed gL-pIA0D pasoubeip sAle|nwng

uosiiedwo) ajey ase) 6T-AIAOD




'GTZ = po1adx3 ‘uoliieindod AT Jad s85ed QET = pa1d0dal |B10) (YdJe|A GT UO S3aley

(epeue) jo 1say) uonendod AT Jad sased ¢ 9auls sheq / (34) aied

L U @ 2 X oL & o~ < S o~ & & AN & N ® ® N © o N
B A R T A R S N S
o ° 0
= - -  —— - v
09
(sase2 007.~) pa1dadxg maN - 79
|1om se sased g)qeqosd Jodal 03 duiiels
L 30 JO 1NSD1 B SB %6E 0} 3seasdul Ajiep
38eJ4ane %€ Wouy padueyd Alolalesf 00T
papoday jejo] - epeue) jo 153y
pauoday [ejol - 09 05T

|9AB1} 03 UOIILIFS3 pue
saunseaw Juipueysip |ealsAyd Jo 193443 341 AQ UIAUP ‘ %ZT 002
0] aseasaul Ajlep adelaAe ypz woly padueya Aioydalel]

(sases 000 T~ ‘@5ea1ul
Altep %tz 18) paradx3 [ejo) - g

uoiiejndod AT Jod S3sed aAlenwND

0s¢

020T Y24eN ST ‘S9sed 6T-AIAQD pasoudelq

'J'g Ul sese) 61-dINOD




yead s} payoeal 1ou sey ssaidoud uj djwapida ueljel) "3|qe|leae elep 0Z0Z ‘7Z Yd4eIN UO paseq 910N

Hejs ojwaplda aduls sheq

19 95 15 £ 1nZ 9€ 1€ 9z 12 9T 17 9 T
_ - i - 0
HUII-_-—_—-— - L] q-quqqql\'
0s
00T
0sT
oo¢
0st
=4
00E o
=
ose 2
BIQWNjOD Ysig o
¥ ooy
dlwapid3 ,3dAi-Ajey| uIBYLON 0s¥
009
J1wapid3 adAl-IsqnH m 0SS
009
J1wapid] adAl-ea4o) yinos m 059
00L

eleq Jjwapid] |eauidwy wody uolejodeixy - Jg ul dwapidy jo Aeq uo
sase) 6T-AIAQD M3N JO JaquInN palewns]

'J'g pue solleuads Jiwapid] adualalay




'Spaq J01.|11UaA Adeljixne asn uayl suun Alinoe ys8iy pue siun aed
SAISUIUI BUISN YaIM Sulliels pasn ag pjnom payoeolidde paseyd e 18yl SOWNSSY e

'|leudsoH s,uaJlp(iyd Dg 1e Jo) paJted g p|nom
(Jagquinu mo| AJaA e aq 01 pa1dadxa) ND| Sullinbal uaJp|Iyd || 18yl SUIWNSSY

‘PUBWSP 199W 0} ,S31Is |eadsoy ||e, papaau se asn 01 sujuueld
OS|e Inq sa1Is aJed |eydsoy ,QIAQD Alewlid,, /T Pal}I3uapl SAIHIOYINE Y}ESH

‘Squalled || A||ea11142 J0J SJ01e|IIUSA 01 303dsald Yim Alioeded jualind pue
Alioeded/saoeds aJed |ed131dd 03 10adsad Yyiim Ajioeded Jusdind Uo SnJ0J 1S4

puewsa 193\ 01 Aloede) s 'O°g




0T

'9J8D |BDI11JD 01 $S900e Apead yiim s|eridsoy ul syuailed
6T-PIN0D Jo) Alioeded jeuoinippe dn uado 01 siualledul |e2134Ns pue [edipawl
91NJe S$S3| J0oJ s|epdsoy wod) 311s-}40 Alioeded paqg aJow ppe 01 Alljige Joj ue|d e

‘PUBWISP 6T-PIA0D) 193W 01 3|ge|ieAe Aloeded paq [eadsoy AJIlusp|

‘2Jed |eydsoy suninbal

sjuained ainde ssa| Joj Ajoeded paq |eadsoy JuaJdind Uo SnJ0J ‘PUOIIS




1T

‘0702 ‘€7 Y24e uo dnolo Supyopn 34D [ea1d) [edulAcld Ag pajepdn 1seq

‘HJD4d 1e pauoyod aq p|nod sased Julelpaed sawnssy ‘¢
*(dn Buignop “8'a) satdajesis Jaylo pue YO ul Aypeded sjuasaadal € aseyd - ajqeded JuaA IBY10 '
“HHVd PUB NI ‘NIISD ul Aldeded syuasaudas g aseyd - ajgeded 1UusA IBYIQ ‘T

TS91IO0N

9 9 S0L 81 81 TbE €TT 82t |erol
8z 0 0 Y4 8¢ (VSHd

LT 0T 0 LT L 01 HN

T4 6S 8y 6€ 6T 0T VHIA

9 9 06T 97 o, | 68 9z €9 JHd/HIA
€91 £t Y4 6 147 zZs H4

ST vy €€ L 6T S HI

|eloL NVH nol ajgedey | E9seyd ,zaseyd |elol NVH nol VH
ajqede) Juap-UON JUap|ejol | sjqede) JuaA JBYIO ajqede) juapn

$91S AINOD Asewid - spag a.e) [ed11) 3|qIssod 2101

Ayoede) aJae) |BINIID S D'




0202 ‘€T YaJey uo dnouoy Suplopn a4e) [eafly) [B1dDUIA0Ld Ag palepdn 1seq ,

"HODd 1B p2uoYyod 3q p|nod sased aujeipaed SDWNSSY '€
"(dn Buignop -8:8) se1331e418 JaYl0 pue Yo ut Axdeded sjuasasdad € aseyd - ajgeded JusA 19yl ‘¢

"HYVYd PUB NI ‘NDISD ul Arpeded syuasaisdal g aseyd - ajqeded Juan JayiQ ‘1

910N

ST 6 9 vie T9¢ Ste 80t 00T 80¢ jelol

8¢ 0 0 8¢ 8¢ ¢VSHd

€ € LS S¢ 0 [43 €T 6T HN

T8¢ 9TT 1T 145 125 VHIA

9 9 06T 9¢ SL 68 9¢ €9 OHd/HOA

00¢ ev 9¢ TE€T A7 68 H4

9 9 8ST 1S €€ VL 6T GS HI
jeiol NVvH NnJl a|qede) .€ 95euyd ;€ 9584d jeol NVH go]] VH

d|gede) JusaA\-uUopN JUsA |ejol 9|qede) Juap 12410 a|qede) Juap

SaUS ||V - SPag a1e) [e213UJ 3]qISSOd [e10]

Aydede) aue) |ea1MD S, D'd




et
"yinoA/ualp|iyd 1o} play Sutaq e sasodind Bujuue|d 104 INg SHNPE JO} PISN 3¢ P|NOI 1BY] S|SPOW IPN|IUI S,U34P|IYD DF 18 SIOIB|IIUSA  »

‘g7 YoJe Jo se ssalfoud ul 6T Yyum paiojdap ag 01 Apeas mou aJe g€ — JUBWYSIgINias JOj pue Ueo)

10J PalIIUSPI U3 SABY SIOIR|IIUBA 9JED |BDIIID |EUOIMPPE ‘0S| )99M 1XaU AlJed paldadxa 67 |BUOCIIIPPE U YIIM ‘DIAIIIE BABY SIUSA |BDI11D
1INpe [BUOIIIDPE ST ‘t7 YDJBIA JO SY '0Z0T ‘S YdJelA Uo pals|dulod sem AIOIUSAUI SIY1 32UIS PAIBPIO US3( 3ARY SJ0IR|IIUSA 07T jeUClIppR UY

'00ZT Ueyl alowl sey 'J'g ‘Papn|dul 3Je SI01.|IIUSA S|G.|IBAE ||B USUAA 'SJO1R|IIUSA 34ED |BDI1140-UOU 1310 JO |e1RUOaU
"JJodsuBeJl 9pN(DUl 10U S0P SIY1 pue 348D J01r|IIUdA BuipiAcid 4O 9|qeded sadeds 10U puUe SHUN JOJE[IIUDA 3483 [BDILD YNPE BUISNSISIY]
330U 03 Juenodw|

51743 60T LSt s)jnpe Joj |e10)
S S¢ OtT Hd
T4 S¢ 0SsT JOHd/HOA
6 L 9T HN
LS LZ 78 VHIA
zs sz LL | H
(asn
s|eyidsoH a5ie1 61 AINOJ-UON
1e Aojuaau| 104 3deid uf Aess SuaA VH dnouo Jupjiom a_umumu wm_\:m 61-0IA0D 343 104 Alojuanu
Aayy awnsse) | ased [ean3ud Y npy O3 puB JOIB[RUBA [BPUIADIG {(0Z0Z 'S Y2IBIAI) DBINIFH :33n0S eleq
Juap Sululeway
: SJUaA |eudsoy
llews ssa1 Ajioyiny yijeaH Ag sioie|i3uap aJed
SIUBA aJe) |eanyu) Jo Alojuanu| Jualin) |eall) jediueydsin npyvy o \COHC o9AU|

Aloede) Joje|quap s, D'g




1

0CE'T — DHd/HOA <

CT¥ — Yl|eoH UJoYlION <

vZy'T — yijesH puejs| <

L00‘T — Y1|esaH Jolaiu| <«

LYY'T — YieaH Jasel] <
1(spaq aJed aAIel||ed pue geyad ‘yijesy jeiusw
‘solelpad ‘Ajluialew sapn|oxs siyl) 0T9‘s Jo Aloeded paq juaijedul |ed184ns
pue |eaipaw a1nde sey Ajpualind "D g ‘Alioeded paq aJed |Bd13142 0} UOILpPEe U]

Aydoede) pag |endsoH s, g




ST

(£ -7) sAep g :|eAldJe |e11dSoy 01 UOIeDI4IIUSP! BSED WOoJ) awll paldadx] ¢

‘uonjeindod Apap|e jo a8eiuadlad Jaysiy 03 anp
SAels a4ed |ed1114d Jo 93eiuadlad Jaysiy aAey ||IM YijeaH pue|s| pue yijeaH Joliaju| <
‘pazijeyidsoy
J9A3 oM Y% TT ‘6T YdJe|A 4O Se (24ed |edI14d-uou) uollezi|e)ldsoy Jof %8'€T <
"ND| Ul 91aM %ty ‘6T YJJB|A JO SE ‘24D [BDIID U0} %/ 17 <
6T-AIAQD 404 uoliezijeidsoy JO 91ed |BIDUINOI] “T
puewap |2pow 0]
suolndwnsse (apls ysiy ayl uo) ,sAIIBAIBSUOD, JO JagUNU B pasn aA_Y 9\

¢ Aloeded aied [e2114D JOJ UBBW SIY] S0P 1BeYM




91

(ST-6) CT (L-1) S %8'€T 11-G-8°€T (248D [BO13ID-UOU) UOjeZI|EY}dSOH

(¥1-L) 01 (L) S %Ly 0T-S-L'y 9Je) [eIID
Asua jendso uoljezijeydso
shep ut Aeis o [ HEB|ENTeY
03 UOIeWMIJUOd 8uiinbal 0lJeUIS adA] pag
jouoneing

ased wouj sheg $35e2 6T-CINOD %
suondwnssy o1euds Jo Alewwng

(0207 ‘07 YdJ4e|N — dnodo BUiN40AA 4. |B2131dD) |eldulAcld wod) indul Uo paseq 9%/9 Wodj pasealdu)
%08 :P31e|11USA S35eD 3JeD |ed1114d pazi|elldsoy Jo 98eiuadlad ‘v

(ST-6) sAep 7T :(a4e0 |e2131J0-UuoU) pazl|elidsoH <«

(OT-2) SAep QT :24e2 |ED1IIID) <
:syuaned 6T-4IAOD pazijeridsoy Jo Aels JO Yidus| ueipaw paloadxy ¢

¢A11oeded aied [B2111ID 40} UBBW SIY] S20P 1BYAN




yead a3y yoeas jou pip pue ssaifousd ul Jwapida ueljey ;310N
‘(sAep pT-£ 98ued) sAep QT 39 (|Im 1B |BIINID U} SOTV 195u0 woidwAs J31e (sAep /-f a8uel) SABP G 82UBWWIOD ||IM SUOISSILIPE aled |ed131D)
'2JB2 [B2{1142 01 P3NIWPE 3q [|IM s3583 6T-AIAOD (I JO %L 7 1BY] sawunsse QT-G-/ ' OlJeuads

LT

1eys ojwapids souls sAeq
19 95 9€ T 9 T

..___H.m____m:_::_ ‘...._--ﬂ 1 :—:—m—:-ﬂ.. mw

Q
o

00t
ot
ovt
091
08T
00¢
V144
ove
09t
08¢

eiquinjod ysiaug XK

01JBURDS paseq-|elldsoH

‘syuaned a4e) [eda1ND) djwapid] ,adA1-Ajel| ulsylioN
01-S-£'p olreuads

sjuaned ale) [es1yl) sjwapldy ,adA-Ajey ulaylioN B ooe
0T-G-L'Y olJeu3dS Oce

Sjudled 2487 |EIINID J1wapld] adAy-1aqnH B ove

a1e) [ Ul SIUBIE JO N

0T-S-£'p Olleusds 09¢
sjuaned ale) |ean) olwapidy adAjealoy yinos m 08¢
00v

J4g ul djwapid3 Jo Aeq uo aled) [eaRu) Ul
sluanied 6T-AINOD 40 JBqUINN pajewns3

adA] J1wapid3 SulAjaapun + diwapid] jo Aeg AQ se1ewiis3 ale) |edil)




3T

‘Suiuueld jo sasodind ayi 104 S31IS 6T-AIAOQD Adewiud Ajuo
3uisn jo yoeoidde 1ua31sISuU0I e 129|J34 01 palepdn a1am TZ pue 8T SSPI|S ‘JUDAS ejpaw pue Bulallg |BIIUYI3L 70T ‘27 Yd4BIA 24yl Suimojod

98T £21743 29T v 90¢ 20¢ 6¢ €LT 5I€301 08
T- 6 o1 C- ot [4" € 6 VHN
143 AS) €c 6- 074 6¢ S e VHIA
QL T4 0s L 69 9 L QS DHJ/HOA
65 S0T 9y G- [4s) /S 1T 9y VHA
LT [4%) <3 1T SS 4% g 6¢ VHI
Aead (SNSu
SJO1B|UBA ,faoeded oleed syuaned NIl Xead ye syuaned | Ajleqg aSesany
puewaq JUaA 218D 1e sjuaned |ejol puewsq | ,Aloeded nNdI| e saned | aiey jeonud SUEI 1) Aoyiny yijesy
'sa Aoede) |e31314D 3 |NpY P3luaA jelol sA Aldede) nJli .10l 6T-AINOD sjuailed NDI
p3jlspPoN QIAOD-UON

0T-G-Z'v oueuads 21wapidy adAz-easoy yinos ‘Ajuo sais aIA0D Aewnud wouy Aypeded 0| 8uizijin 'T oMeUIS

:2UQ OlJeU32S

A11oede) usuun) SA puewsq J03e|iljuaA pue Ayoeded NDJ JO Sa1eWIIS]T




‘A|s1esedas pajuasaid pue pajapow aq [{Im saseddliielpaed g

"SJI01B|13UdA paseyoind mau Jo UONIPPE 3YlJO S31ISJI||BWS WOI) PIAOW

3Q p|N0J 1BY} SIO1B|IIUBA 3PN[dU|I0U SB0p pue Ajuo sa11s QIAOD Aewiid 1e Alpeded Joie|ijuan
Sunsixa syuasaidsy "AIoluaAU| OADT PUB JOIR|IIUBA |BIDUIAOI] {0C0TZ ‘S Y24eN) DGNIH “F
‘uolie|nuaa Suinbal ase syuaned %08 SAWNSSY ‘€

"(0zoz

‘ez Yaden) dnoto Suppom aae) [ed1il) |eRuInoid Aq papiaosd sisqwuinu paqAlpedes N maN
"$311s QINOD AMewud ‘Ajuo elep ND1 0ZOZ ‘YIOT JBIA 03 3IST 34 :pa10eIXd BIRQ 'T

L 8VE TLe €ET- 90¢ 6EE 991 €LT (€L 04
1- 6 T¢ 9T- 0] 9¢ LT 6 VHN
91 LS v TE- 0¢ TS LT 144 VHIA
117 T4 LL LC- 69 96 137 SS JHd/HOA
6T <ot 98 GS- [4) L0T 19 517 VH4
C- [4%) 1] a- SS {9 8¢ 6¢€ VHI
Mead ,SNSua)
SJ0}e|[JUap ,Avoeded £1%8d sjuslied ND1 yead 1e sjuaned | Ajleq afesany
puewag 1USA 34B) 1e syuaned jeaol puewaq [ Adededndi| jesiuaned | azey jeanuwd uaun) Auoyiny yijesH
'sahipede) | eanuninpy | paluaA |eloL "sa Kypede) NI [e10L 61-QIN0D | SIuaned NI
P3|12PON | QIAOD-UON

0T-G-/ ' oeuals 21wapidl adAl-1agny ‘Ajuo sails qIA0D Aewid wouy Aypeded N uizijiin "z oleuads

:OM] OlJRUIIS

Ajoede) jualin) ‘SA puewsq J03e|iluaA pue Ajoede) NDf JO S91eWIIST




0c¢

8e 8VE (143 Z8T- 90z 88€ S1Z €41 c[ewoL 08
L= 6 9¢ Gt 0] [43 €C 6 VHN
6 LS 1% 0b- 0C 09 9¢ 1”74 VHIA
LE 14 88 o~ 69 0Tt 5SS SS JHd/HOA
& SOT 01 9= [4] 8¢1 8 514 VHA4
or- ¢S [42] IGET ) LL 8¢ 6€ VHI
ﬂmN Aeq (Snsu=
w.haum:u:m} v>a_u eded ¢l€d 6¢ Aeg je syjuaned | Alieq aSesany

puewsqg 1UaA 84e) je syuaed Ayoeded ol | jesusned | aiey jeonin s Ayoyiny yijesH

'sn Ayoede) [E21314D }NPY p3luaA |B301 nJ1 |elol 6T-aIAOD sjuaned NI

p3j{|apon QIAOJ-UoN

o OT-G-L" OleUSIS ‘(paseq-ase)) a1wapid3y adAl -Ajey| usaypopN ‘Ajuo saus gIA0D Atewud wouy Ayioeded nD| Buiz|n "€ oeuIDS

1994y OlIeuads

Aloede) 1ualun) ‘SA puews Joie[llua) pue Alioede) ND] Jo sa1ewilsy




‘umouxun yead ‘ssaifoid ul siojwapida uel|el] WSYUON L

‘A|@reledas pajuasald pue pa|apow aq ||Im saseddllelpaed ‘9

‘SI10}B|13UBA paseydind mau JO UOIIPPE 9Y3 JO S31IS JD|[EWS WOL) POAOLL 3F P|NOD 1BY] 5101B|1IUBA BpN DUl
10U S20p pue Ajuo s31is dIAOD AleWwid 1e Ayoeded sole|nuan Suilsixa sjuasaiday "Auojuasuf QD3 PUB JOIB|IIUSA |BIDUIAOL] ((020T ‘S Y24BIN) DGWAH 'S

‘uoliejiauaa Suinbes aue sjusned

%08 SdWNsSsy

‘(0207 ‘€T Wie) dnoig Buppop aie) [eannl) jepuinold Aq papiaoid siaqunu pagAineded Ny maN ‘g

"$8115 QIAQD AMewnud ‘Ajuo e1ep ND] 0ZOT ‘YIOT JBIA 03 1ST G4 :paldenxa ereq g

‘pakojdap aq pjnom ‘paysiqinyal
pue paseyaind Ajmau 3soy3 Sulpnjoul “SI0IB[IJUDA S|E|IBAR ||E SE [|3M SE ‘S3)s |[e pue (s,ND| Ajuo Jou) Aydedes |edonud j|8 ‘p OLBUSDS JO JUSA3 3yl Ul 43A3MOY
‘53315 gIAOD) Aewd wolyAypedes )| sapnpul a|qel sty Ul pajuasaid Axppeded sied I3 YL ‘E-T SOWRUIIS Y3IMm ADUS1SISUOD Jo sasodind ayrdo4 T

06- 8be 8tV The- 90¢ LYS vLE €LT 4l®30108
6¢C- 6 8¢ AN ot Ly 3¢ 6 VHN
0T- LS {9 9- (074 8 09 174 VHIA
L T4 811 8/- 69 9T 6 Qs JHd/HOA
- S0T 174 TET- [4°) €8T LET av VHA4
0g- s 8 FATS sS 01 €9 6¢ VHI
sz Aeg ,SnNsun

SI01B|RUIA Japede) »ed sluafed NI 67 Aea 1e suaned | Ajeq aSesany
puewaqg JUaA ale) 1e Quaned |el0] puewsq | (A1deded ND1| 1esuaned | ase) [BINMD uauny Aoyiny yijesy

*sa Ayoede) B2 3 INpY PajusA |e10L 'sa Ajisede) ndI 1eloL 6T-QIA0D syusned Mol

PalIapo alAQD-UoN

%_ummmo_-_mu_amo_.: Jlwapid] adAl-Ajey uisyuopN .H>_co sa1ls IAOD Avewud wod) Arpedea 0| Suizijin 'y oeuads

‘Buiuueld Jo sesodind sy o) saus 6T-JIAQD Adewnd Ajuo Buisn jo yoeoidde Juaisisuod e 309}l
03 pajepdn alam Tz pue 8T Sapl|s ‘JUaAS elpaw pue 3uljaug |e2IUYd3)] 0Z0T ‘L7 YdJelA 3l SuImo||od 4

Aloede) jualin) "SA puewa( J03e|ijua pue Aydede) NI JO Sa1ewils]

LJN04 0l1euUadS



44

'S91IS U9aM1aq Siualled Jo uoileliodsuely
paSeaJoul JUsWa|dWl pue puewaap Pag 193w 01 Sa1IS ||e asn
01 2ABY P|NOM ")'g ‘Alo10alel] A|R1] UJSYLION B O] SAOW 01 SBM "D'g J|

'$91IS aJ4ed §T-pIA0D) Adewlud /T 8yl 8UisSn UO PISNI0] a|geuoseal
$)00| ‘Ayoeded Juaa yiim duo|e Ayioeded paqg iun Alinoe ysiy pue nND|
3uisn |9A3| dIWwaplds 18gNnH e 1e JO MO|3( JO OlIBU3DS A|3YI| oYl SUIS)

Al1oede) Joje|lluaA pue ND] UO suoisn|ouo)




“yead ay1 ysead 10u pip pue ssaudoud ul J1wapida ueljey| ;910N
‘(shep GT-6 @8uel) sAep T 39 ||Im (a1ed [Ba1}II-UoU) [endsoy Ul SOTY ‘UOIIEdIIUIP! SSEI JAYE
(sAep /-z @8uel) sAep G 32UBWIWOD ||IM SUOISSILIPE [eldsoy {(aJed |edllia-uou) (elidsoy 01 pPalliwpe 34 |[Im S3sed 6T-AIAOD I8 JO %8 €T 1BY3 SAWNSSe ZT-6-8'ET OLIBUSIS

154

Wels ojwapida aouls sheq

99 19 95 12 9 T

........_H_m____w:___H:_ :::::::? -

00S
009
004
008
006
000T
00TT
00zt
OOET
00T
00ST
0091
0041
008T
Z1-G-8'€T olieuads 0067
sjualled aJe) (|eaild-uou) 31Ny Jlwapldl adAl-Ajey| ulayLoN B MMWM
ZT-§-8'€T OleUADS ooze
sjualied a.e) {|eanun-uou) aindy siwaptdl adAy-1aqnH m WWMM
T1-G-8'ET OlJeuUads 0052
s1Uaned 3J8) (jBI1IID-UOU) 33NDY J|Wapid] 9dA1-B3I0Y Y3NOS M 009z
004t
0082

elquin|o) ysiiig 2K

OlIBUIIS paseq-|eljdsoH
S1U311ed 21e) (|eaId)-uou) 91ndy diwapid3 adAl-Aje1) ussypop |

aJe) (jeatyiad-uou) 8INdy Uj SJUSIed Jo N

2g ui d1wapid] Jo Ae@ uo sjuaned aie) (|ealiu)-uou) andy
6T-AINOD jO JaquinN pajewns]

adA] olwapid3 SulAjuapun + a1wapid3 Jo Aeg Ag salewilsy aled) aindy




124

8.8 019‘s CEL'Y 06 w9’y €301 049
11 [4%7 T0v 9 G6¢€ VHN
LCC 247} L6T'T qT 81T VHIA
9¢e 0ze'T 786 [44 796 JDHd/HOA
L0¢ LY’ ore't 149 _ 90¢'T VH4
€6 L00'T 16 LT 68 VHI
yead ie syuaied snsua) Ajleg
Aped T
puewsaq (Popuny) Aapeded | yead e siusheq (243 [eap30-uou) a8esaAy JuauN) Aoyiny
ase) (jeonud-uou) | (@4e3 |eapI-uou)
'sA Ajpede) wﬁwu.‘q pazijendsoy (e10, pazi|eyidsoH (3482 |EONID-UOU) yijeay
' 6T-AIAOD P3|13PON pazijeydsoH
¢1-S-8°¢T

01IeuadsS ‘Olwapidl adAl-ealo)y Ynos ‘salls |je wod) Aloeded ase) (|esilud-uou) 33ndy 8uizijiin ‘T OHMeUIS

:9UQ OlJeUDIS

Ajoede) qualin) "sA puewa( (|ea13l2-uou) ajed) a1Ndy JO S31eWIIST




5¢

sl uojenojes Alpeded syl Ui papndu|

"A|21eJedas pajuasaid pue pajapow a4 ||IM SISEI JL1RIpeSd "€

‘AJuo spaq 8uns/paw
"spaq asay3 Ul syuaiied 104 31ed 01 3|ge|IPAR SUl}JE1S 108|481 10U SBOP PUE W1} JSA0 d3ueYD

Aew a|qe|leAe spag papunjun JOJaquinu 3yl ‘0Z0Z ‘€¢ YdIEA JO Se spaq 3jqe|ieAe JO 21ew 153 Ue 1uasatdal spag papunjun ‘0z0e
‘€7 UYaJel uo sajydoyine Yi(eay ayl Aq papodal se spag papunjun pue papuny sapnaul Alpeded (aJed [ealud-uou} usinedu| ‘g
"AJuo spaqg 8ins/paw s| sNsud3 Ajlep Syl Ul papNpU| ‘UOIR|Nd|Ed SNSU3D
Allep wiouy papnpxa (qeyas ‘yijeay |euaLu) spaqJayiQ pue aied [eanu) ‘(Allulelew ‘aanieljjed ‘soujerpaed “8'9) duns/pawl
439410 "Aemuapun Apeal|e SUOISSILUPE A3 Ul SUOIIINPaJ 1BY] PII1OU ‘||dM SY "Spaq aJed [edl3o-uou juanedul 3ujAdnaoo
siuaiied QIAQD Jo 98ejuansad |jews e Pajjal Aewl pue 0Z0zZ ‘2z Y2JeAl 0 1YJIupiw 151Je JO U0 pIIIRIIXd SBM BIRP SNSU3) T

L6E 019°s €T2'S M TLS wo'y M (€101 08

9T- Ty 8Ty N €€ S6¢E VHN

A" YT LLTT 56 81T VHIA

0174 0Ce'T 060'T 8¢T 796 JDHd/HOA

(074 LT LTP'T TZtT 90T'T VH4

q L00T 00T [ SOT L68 VHI
jead 1e sjuaned (Snsua) Ajteg

puewsg #APapuny) oede) [ENESERERERIRG (342 |E21312-UOU) a8esaAy JUaLND Ayioyiny

aled (jeanun-uou) | (34E3 [EINI-UOU)

"sA Ayede) sy Y [ pazijeidsoH (2482 [RIR31I2-UOU) yiesH

N 61-AINOD P3||3POIN pazijedsoH

C¢T-G-8'€T OlEeUadS
“21wapid] adAi-1agny ‘sa3is ||e wiod) Adeded aae) (|ed13142-Uuou) 23Ny 3Ulzl|IIN "Z Oleu3IS

:0M| O1JBUIIS

Ayoede) jualin) ‘SA puewaq (|ea131dd-uou) aed) a1ndy JO Sa1ewWilS]




9¢

u_mN L 019‘s o9E‘s 0L ey g€l 0d
e~ | [4%7% 9ev 14174 S6€ VHN
SCT _ vev'T 66C'T LTT 28TT VHIA
00 _ 0CeET 0zZT'T 8ST 296 JHd/HOA
g~ ._ LYV'T 6LY'T €Le 90¢‘T VYH4
0z- L00T LT0T O€T L68 VHI

| (Papuny) 6z Aeagie ssuaned| ezAeqaie syusneq ;SnsuadAjteq

puewag I Arpede) (812 |edR3UI-uOU)| (2183 JR2)3MD-UOU) | aFesdAy JusLIND)

“sA Aypeded ale) (|eannud-uou) pazijeidsoH pazijeyldsoH (®4e2 |Ee213D-uoU) Apotpny Lp|eaH

91ndy |elol 6T-AIAOD P3|I3pOoN pazijeridsoH

CT-S-8°€T oleuads ‘ (paseq-ase))
21wapid]y adAr-Ajel| uIBYHON ‘S31ISs ||e woa Apeded aue) (jesalnldd-uou) 91ndy 3uizi|iin "€ OlJeuads

1991y 0l1euads

Ayoede) Jualin) "sA puewa( (|e213li2-Uuou) ale) a1ndy JO Sa1eWIlS]




‘umouxun yead ‘ssaifosd Ul s o1wWapida ue||e)| LUBYHON 't

‘A|oi1eiedas pajuasald pue pa|apows aqg |[IM SBSEI dUIEIpEAd '€

‘Ajuo spaq 8ins/paw s| uonendjesoAjpeded ayi ul papnppu| ‘spaq asayl ul syuaned
10} aied 01 d|ge|leae Bu1jje1s 103(JDJ 10U S0P pue dWIlJaA0 a3ueyd Aew a|qe|leae Spag papunjun joJaqwnu
3yl '0Z0T ‘€T Yolep Jo Se spaq 2|qe|leAR JO S3BWIISD URU3SaIdal spaqg papunjun "0Z0Z ‘€ Y2J BN UO sanlioyine
yileay ayirAq panodal se spaq papunjun pue papunj sapnpulAlpedeo (a1ed |eannuo-uou) juanedu| g

‘Ajluo spaq 8uns/paw s| snsuadAjlEp 3yl Ul papn|oU| "UCREB[ND|RI SNSU3D Ajlep Woly papn|dxa (qeyad ‘yijeay
jeyuaw) spaqJayip pue ased |eanu) ‘(Atuwiazew ‘sanel|jed ‘souleipaed “3'3) Buins/paw Jay1Q ‘AemiapunApeal|e
SUOISSIWPE BAID3 |2 Ul SUO(IONPaJ e Y] PAloU ‘||aM Sy "Spaqg a4ed |ediud-uou juanedul 3ulAdnido syuaned
dIAOD 4o a8ejusdiad ||ews B 12331 ABW pUB 07T ‘72 Y24 BN JO 1YS1Up Il 1314B 10 UO PBIDBIIXD SEM BIEP SNSU3D 'T

8LLT- 0T9’s 88€L LT o'y ¢l€301 09
ert- [N 5SS 091 S6¢ YHN
v1Ic¢- ver'T 8€9'T 215174 8T VHIA
8S¢- 0CZe‘T 8/S'T 919 ¢96 JDHd/HOA
7¢8- YAraAl) T/2°C S90‘T 902‘T VYHd
L6E- 00T Yor‘T L0S L68 VHI

{Papuny) 6z Aegie sjuaned| ez Aegie siusned (SnsuadAjteq

puewsq Ayoede) (94ed |eai3d-uou)| (Baed |E213Ud-uUoU) 93elaAy JUaLIN)

‘sn Ay1oede) aie) (|eanud-uou) poazi|eyldsoH pazijeridsoH (315 |EDR LD-UOU) Aoyiny yijesy
21ndy |€30L 6T-QINOD P3||2PON pazi|elidsoH

,(P3seg-|eyidsoH)

d1wapld3y adAl-Ajel| utoyuoN ‘salls ||e wody Alpeded sie) (|ed1314d-uou) a1ndy 3ulzijiiN ‘7 OleuadsS

:JN04 OlIeUdIS

Ajioede) Jualin) sA puewaq (|e213112-Uou) a1e) 31NJY JO S1eWIIST




'9JBD |BDI114D 01 SS320e Apeal yiim sjerdsoy ul syusiyed gT-pIA0D 404
Avoeded |euonippe dn uado 01 sjusiledul |BJISJNS pue [eJIpaWl a3nde
$S9| J0J S|eudsoy wod) 91s-1Jo Ayoeded pag pue salis ||e 9Sh p|[nom
')'g ‘Adoroafedy  pazijeyidsoy, Ajell UIsylJON Ue 01 SAOW 03 SeM "D'g }| e
“9am 1sed ayi JoA0
')°g ul sjeudsoy ssodoe Ayoeded 93.ns juediiudis dn pauado yoiym ‘salssins

P3|NP3YIS 43P 01 UoIsIDap ayl Ag 1ed adJe| ul psjgeus uaaq sey siyl «
'$91IS ||B BulIsn
UO Pasnd0l poo3d s)00| Alioeded ‘spaq |ea184ns pue |edipall 1uslledul
3uisn [aA3] d1waplda 19gNH e 18 JO MO|3Q JO O1IeU3DS A|Y1] Yl SUIS)

Aroede) ale) 21noy Jualledu] UO sSUOISNDUO)




6¢

"SY99M XIS 01 JNOJ SUIWOD 3Y] JOAO S93JaWa 1} Se
puewap UO paseq asuodsal Sulpedsed e Joj uejd 0} Ajloeded/puewlap
duipJedal solleuads |elluajod duisn ade sannioyine yijeay ‘:o'g e

asuodsay Ajluoyiny yijesH




0¢ (s911s INOD-MEBW Id-uou Jo n)| pue syo)Arpeded Bululewal Jo %06 pue ‘(saladins
3A1)23 |3 JO SUOIEB||33UBd Y3noiyl) Yyuvd ‘NI ‘NDISD JO %S8 ‘NVH 40 %0S Se pajewi1ss uasaq seyAjneded ajqe|ieae Suij|apow Jo sasodind iog "¢

*(020T ‘€T Y24 eIN) dnoto Buiyiop aie) [ed1110) |eldulacld Aq paplaold siaquinu pagAlpedes a1e) [BIRNU) MaN T

's9311s gIA0D) Aewnd ‘Ajuo erep N 0Z0OZ ‘YI0T BN 011ST a4 :pa1JBIIXD BI1EQ T

‘umouyun yead ‘ssasfoid ul s131wapida uey ey LIAYyHoON,

SNDI S3HS ||V %05 ANY
() 61T o 8.7 ) LTE ® vov 999 N
$3MS AIA0D AMewlid YO %0S ANV
S3}IS IAOD AMeld
¢ 671- o€ o 6L e 91z 8T £
H¥Vd/NDISI/NID %S8 ANY
* * * ° £59U1S QTACD AeWid)
8¢ T4 9 19 £97 IVH %05 GNY
¢ TveE- ¢ z81- ¢ €€T- v 907 ,S9US QIA0D Alewitid NI
Alpeden [B13U310d "SA PUBW S Apede) |eljualo
1oede) |elualog 'SA p a Y 1ede) [eljualod
LS 88¢ 6EE 202 +1B3d 1€ S)Uaned NI jelolL
e/1 /1 ¢ £ S3US AIA0D Aew |14 Jo snsua) Afjeq aBesany Juaum
€L1 L L1
sjuBlied NJ| QIAOD-UON
»)Bad
L 114 T
vie 9 6 Je sJuaned ase) [eaUD) 6T-GIAOD P3[I12PON
(paseq-|eydsop) 0T-S-Lt MH:M:MM
R PIEIRS T SOlJeuddS N0

adA3-A|e1] uIsylIoN . ‘a1wapidg adAi-jeqnH

9dA1-ealo) yinos

‘syualled aJed |ed21I) 404 3dRa/sn|dins
#1E3d 18 SJU[Ied 9483 (BID
6T-0IA0D PaiIaPolN Joj pasnbay Apede) pag jeuojippy pue Ayoede) pag |euollppy Jo Alewwing

Alioede) jsulesy puewaq aJe) [eanl) ‘T




21w3apida pidel pue aJanas B
10 asea ujAypeded juaipyns apinosd 0] pasinbas aq |||M (Spaq 00S 1B PA1RWIISI) $IIAIIS PISEQ ALIUNWIWOD YBNoIyl JO 3115-140 AJD BRI |RUOIHIPPY b

‘annel||ed pue Ajjuiajew ‘syuje(paed o JudWwadeuewW PIAOI-UOU SE [[9Mm Sk 8ins/paw 0} NYH WwoJl) Suuedlap awos saWnNssy "spaq (aanel||ed
‘Ajjusarew ‘2u3e(pad '8'3) Sins/paw Jaylo pue Sins/paw sjuofiendjea Ayoeded ayj u| papnou| ‘spaq 9say) Ul syuajied 10y a1ed 0} 3|qe|ieae Julyels
1921431 30U S0P pue awl JaA0 adueyd Aew 3|ge||eAR SPaq PApPUNIUN JOJIqUWINU 3Y}L '0Z0T ‘EC Y2BIA JO Se Spaq 9|qe|l AR J0 31BW 1S3 ue juasaidal
spaq papunjun ‘0zoz ‘€Z Y21 BN UOo saniioyine yijeay ayiAq payodal se spaq pspunjun pue papuny sapnjulAypeded (aied |e3nd-uou) 3INdY ‘g

TE

'0Z0Z ‘€T YdJeAl UO SB13oYINE Yijeay a3yl Aq panodal seAjuo spaq 8ing/pajA papuny sapnppulAypedes (aled |eanud-uou) 31ndy ‘g

‘Afuo spag 8ins/paw sy snsudad A[lep Y] U] PAPN|IU| "UOIIB|NI €I SNSUI A[1ep WoJy PapPN|IX (qeyal ‘yl|eay |ejuaw) spaqlayip pue aled |ediu)
‘(Aiuialew ‘aaneljed ‘souleipaed “3'3) 8ins/paw 13yj0 ‘Aemuspun Apeal|e SUO|SSIWPE SAI1I9]2 U] SUOIDNPSLJey]l palou ‘||3m sy "Spaq aJed [ed3ud
-uou juanedu) SuiAdnado siuaned QIAQD J0 a8eluadiad ||ewsS B I3 (431 ARW pUR OZOZ ‘€T Y24 BIA SO 34 IUP U 1)@ JO UO PAIBIIND SM BIBP SNSUID T

*umouun yead ‘ssa18oid u| s13jwapida uej|el] LIBYHON,

spa! eUOIN
95 [ ] 860°C o 1€2°C [ ] [4¥Ard 'L HRE0] Ppv)
paseq-Ajlunwwiod/sus JO ANV
48410 2ing/pajA papund %0y ANV
¢ - o 865'T o TELT ® f4xard we'e |F
3Ins/palA papunjun %00T ANY
¢ 8L1'T- 9z 16€ @ 8/8 019's .Papung 8ins/pay
0Od "SA puBWS spad s9 Alpede) |einuajo
d'sap Q T (sauis |1v) Avoede) [eliualod
88g’L aye’s €1C's LY »22d 1B sjuaiied aie) aindy |eioL
. . 1SS IV ‘31ns/paw 40 snsuan Ajjeq a8esany Juaun)
W'y W'y w9y w9y
sjuafed aied) andy 4IA0JI-UoN
B9,
9T YOL L5 06 gl>d

e sjuaijed ale) ayndy 6T-AIAOD P3||2PON

Z1-5-8'ET
(paseq-|e3ldsoH) -G-g"
P s e ouems SOIIBUIIS N0
adAy-A|B}| UIBYLION ‘3)wap|d3 adAr-1agny m..._E.mEov_. qnos \m usl , Q
JUB1led 948D 3INJY 404 Hdl48Q/sn|dins
»ie2d 38 sjuaned ase) ([ep))-uou) oy
6T-QINQJ P3]|3polN 10§ pasjnbay Aypede) pag [euopippy U ue >..~._U e Q mU _U wm _ euo _ u._ “u U< u_.O >\_ ewiwin W

}1oede) Jsuiedy puewaq aJe) 1uanedu| 91Ndy ‘7




43
'9JED |e2111JD pue 31nde 0} SS9ddk 3ulpasau sjualied
6T-PIAOD-UOU 4210 UO $30USNbasuod papusiuiun Jo ysid ayl supnpad NV
siuaned T-QIAQD |e1lua10d JO spasu ay3 3ulleal Usamiag adue|eq e puly
01 AJ1 01 diystapes| |eaiul]d J1Isyl pue wayl aJinbal [[Im 3] "asuodsas uipeoased
e duluue|d Joyj sannioyine yijesay Aq pasn 3uiaq aJe SOIIeUIS aSayl e

'9AJIND J3Y3IY e Uo paseq peaye 3ulog S| suluue|d "9AINd

JOMO| B 3UIMO||04 *D'g 2UaN|Ul p|NOYS epeue) pue ‘D g ul sainsesw yijeay

oIlgnd Jo 10edwi sy "SpPasu ND| puUe 3Jed 31NJ. JNO JOJ JNJJ0 ||IM SAIND 1eYyM
Je3|2 340W aW023q ||IM 3 D g Ul 843y ssed diwsplds ayl JO SABP SU1 SY e

'suolndwinsse pajualio Aj|ed1uljD papunoJd Jo 195 e pue suoiaipslun|
1310 WOJ} 92USPIAS UO paseq paiuasald ale SOIIeuUddS JO 98uUel Yy

sda1S 1XaN puk SuoI1eJapISuU0)




€e
‘ARl pue [11dy 4O syluow 3yl 3noysnodyl pue 3aam 3ujWod ayl Ui

3dd papaau |euonippe SUlinNdas UO Pasnd0) OS|e SJe JUSWUIBA0S |edapa) pue adulnoid 8yl .
'saijddns asnoyaJdem pue puey-1e 3ullsixs U0 paseq 1uawdinba aA32930.4d
leuostad asn 153q 03 saJinseaw 3uijuswia|dwi Uo PasnNJ0) OS|e aJe SalllJoylne Yl|esaH .
'934ns ay3 1noy3noJy3 sjeuolssajold aied [ediuld 01 1oddns Sulpincdd  «
pue ‘syuaned gT-PIAGD-UOU JO SPa3aU Yyljeay 133w 01 aJed Ajunwiwod pue Ajewud utulejuie|y <

‘UoI1e|0S!
-}|9S Ul syuaned gT-piao) Joluow pue Joddns 03 Ajpeded aied Ajlunwiwod pue Alewud Buipueyuy <

‘(s|euolissajosd aied-yyeay ssuledy
‘SJueJ1s|dal-ad Sulpn|oul) a4ed |eaIpaw pue |ed13ins 93nde-uou yloq 1oddns 03 Jje1s [euollippe 3UiSSaddy <

‘8482 5T-pIA0D Juanedul ainde-uou oddns 01 JJe1s JO JuaWAo|dapay <
‘94e2 |B21114D Joddns 0} J4e3s [ediuld Ay Jo 3uluiely ysauas padinbal Aue pue yuswAo|dapay <

:8uiuue|d J1ayl uo paseq a|NPayYIs ui}je1s 39M XIS 01 JNOJ
e ‘;Je1s woddns pue [eaiuld J1aya yim ‘@oejd ur Sunand uo pasndo) Mou S3111I0YINe YIBaH




VIAIN(YTOD) 3uiyaiqg |eatuydal
e 020¢C ‘LT YdieN

dulj|apolN uonezijelidsoH
9Je) 31NJy pue aJe) |ed1ll) : 6T-AIAOD




| 2

RDCK resolution passed at the March 19, 2020 Board meeting:

Resolution 215/20

That all public meetings related to the Columbia Basin Trust Affected Areas and Community
Initiatives grant programs scheduled for April 2020 be postponed indefinitely; AND FURTHER,
that staff be directed to develop a scope and methodology for receiving community input on
grant applications by online means, for Board consideration at the April 2020 Board meeting.
Carried

The Columba Basin Trust has graciously agreed to develop an online public engagement tool for

us. They are working quickly and diligently and we hope to have an update on their progress very
soon. Once we have all the information — including scope, methodology, and timelines — it will be
presented to you for consideration. And while | understand that each Area is unique in its public
engagement needs, it is my hope and the CBT’s hope that, in this extraordinary time, a unanimous
decision can be made so that we can move forward as efficiently as possible. My main goal is to ensure
that the grant monies are delivered to our communities with as little delay as possible.

In the meantime, this process is effectively on hold. The distribution of full application packages are also
on hold until a decision has been made regarding a process to move forward.

| appreciate your continued patience as we work through this challenging time together.

Take care,
Nancy

Acting Grants Coordinator

Regional District of Central Kootenay

Box 590, 202 Lakeside Drive, Nelson, BC V1L 5R4
Phone: (250) 352-8170 Fax: (250) 352-9300
Web: www.rdck.ca Friend us on Facebook

Representing Diverse Communities in the Kootenays

Please think about the environment before you print

This email may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient or have
received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying,
disclosure or distribution of the information contained in this email is prohibited.



Mayor Clarke's Report
to April 01, 2019

A VoS Regular Meeting (March 11)
> See E(1)

A RDCK Budget Presentation (March 12)
- See J(1)a

A VoS Special Meeting (March 31)
> See E(2)

I(1)



REGIONAL DISTRICT OF CENTRAL KOOTENAY DRAFT 2020 - 2024 FINANCIAL PLAN

Regional District of Central Kootenay
Tax Requisition and Calculated Residential Tax Rates - Municlpalities 1
2020, 2019, and 2018

2020 2019 2018
Vitiage of New Denver T80 ARsetamant TAT000  Asssaamant Raei1,000
6100  GENERAL ADMINISTRATION 4,903,898 ans .100 8,880,788 0,037 0.102 7,780,430 7.880 0.098
8102 GI§ BERVICE 2,000,808 2545 020 6,000,780 2208 0.026 7,760,430 2014 [[Y-)
S103  BUILDING INSPECTION 8,003,808 6,505 nore 8,088,763 €080 007 7,760,430 () aoe2
B114 EDC-NEW DEN SILVERTON,8LOCAN, H 8,003,008 e 0009 0,088,703 ™ .00 7,780,430 763 0010
5158 EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS 811 050,008 2708 0030 8,808,708 2,105 0024 7,700,430 1,008 noe
S189 EMERGENCY PROGRAMS - H, N DEN, SILV. SLOC 3,903,008 8584 0074 8,088,780 5340 0.060 7.790,430 4450 0057
S178  CEMETERY-N DEN, SILV, DEF H B.903.500 6102 0080 8,800,783 2852 002 7,780,430 276 0.028
518  REFUSE-WESTERN SUBREGION 2,000,008 14,55 0.989 0062780 13881 0.1%8 770000 13881 0178
S190  SEPTAGE DISPOSAL-WEST RURAL 8,003,098 2320 0028 8008780 3200 Q0% 7700430 3012 Q039
5200  REG PARKS-N DEN, SILV, 8LOC, H 5,003,690 13519 0.1% apea7es 11,872 0134 7,780,430 05 a0
8200 50 HILL - SUMMIT LAKE 1.002.808 1810 0.020 8,960,780 1853 0.021 7.760.4% 1,740 0.z
§210 TV BOCIETY-NEW DEN SILV, DEF H 5,003,096 n1e 0425 5,862,768 1510 0.085 7,700,430 7170 0.002
S220  REC COM-N DENV, SILV, DEF H 8,603,898 0017 ot 088,789 8758 0.000 7,700,430 (1) 0.108
€239  KOOTWEST - AREA DK, DEF A, EX CRESTON £,000,008 20,184 0221 8560788 18,014 0200 77040 16,763 0218
Reglonal Requisition =0 0 Taan
Rosidential Rate per $1,000 of Acsessment [EC ) 08
Difference ($) from prior year 15018 8sie @30)

Percentage Change from prior year 17.9™ 1085% 020%



REGIONAL DISTRICT OF CENTRAL KOOTENAY DRAFT 2020 - 2024 FINANCIAL PLAN

Regional District of Central Kootenay
Tax Requisition and Calculated Resldentlal Tax Rates - Municlpalities
2020, 2018, and 2018

2020 2019 2018
Viiage of Silverton Ratur$1,000 Rain/$1,000 Rain/}1,000
8100 GENERAL ADMINISTRATION 5274248 5767 0.100 5280,178 5,300 .12 4,800,750 4,47 o008
8102 GIB SERVICE 5274240 1.508 0028 5.290,178 1363 o8 4,539,750 1,113 oam
s1s BUILDING INSPECTION 5274248 2613 0074 5200,178 4,104 oom 453,750 wne oom2
5105 COMMUNITY SUSTAINABILITY 8274248 1,113 0.021 5200178 14%2 o.m1 458,750 968 0021
6114 EDC-NEW DEN.SILVERTON,SLOCAN, H 5274248 a7 0.000 5.200,178 475 0.000 450,750 “ no10
8188 EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS 911 5774240 1604 0.030 5290178 1255 0.024 4,5%.,780 1962 [T
s181 EMERGENCY PLANNING - H 5274248 3888 0074 5,200,178 3188 0080 4,539,750 2500 0.057
S178  CEMETERY-N DEN, 6iLV. DEFH 5274248 1614 0.068 5200478 1,701 0.052 4539,750 1,591 0.035
8188 REFUSE-WESTERN SUBREGION 5274248 6,000 0.4 5200170 5714 0.108 4,530,750 6714 0128
8190  SEPTAGE DISPOSAL-WEST RURAL 5274248 1374 028 5200178  -1.608 -0.0% 450750 1764 -0.0%9
s208 REG PARIS-N DEN, SiLV, SLOC. H 5274248 8,008 o8 5290179 7002 [XE7] 45%,750 s0@ o310
$208  Si0 HILL - SUMMIT LAKE 5274248 1,072 0.020 5290170 1108 a0 4530.750 101 0022
6210 TVSOCIETY-NEW DEN SILV, DEF H 5274248 8,504 0.125 $290,178 4519 0.085 453,750 4174 0082
220 REC COM-N DENV, ULV, DEF H 8274248 5875 0.1 3,290,178 523 0,089 4,530,750 4,807 0.108
8239 KOOTWEST - AREA D-K, DEF A, EX CRESTON 5274240 15382 0291 5200178 13702 0259 45%750 12750 0284
Reglonal Requisition = & = =aim
Residential Rate per $1,000 of Assessment T TR L
Differance ($) from prior year 9358 0211 2]

Percentage Change from prior year 1732% 12.00% 2.00%



REGIONAL DISTRICT OF CENTRAL KOOTENAY DRAFT 2020 - 2024 FINANCIAL PLAN

Reglonal District of Central Kootenay
Tax Requisition and Calculated Resldential Tax Rates - Electoral Areas

2020, 2019, and 2018
Electoral Area H Slocan Rural 2020 2019 2018
Rem/s1,000 _ Assensimerl  Requislion  ASIa/ii,000 Roquiailon  Reisi,000
8100 GENERAL ADMINISTRATION 01,502851 100,048 a1 87.240 440 88,901 0.902 0,978 848 T8 848 a.00e
8208 DISCRETIONARY GRANTS 91,502,854 8843 0.000 87.249 440 8,805 0010 TO.8TE.B48 [GH 0011
s101 RURAL ADMINISTRATION 91,502,851 145,342 a15e 87,249,440 140523 0.181 0,076,848 120,888 0151
s GIS SERVICE 91,502,651 28,160 020 87,240,440 22481 0.028 70,078,848 20677 0.028
$108 BUILDING INSPECTION B1,502,651 87,881 a.074 87,240,440 67,825 0.078 70,878,848 65,929 a.082
$104 PLANNING AND LAND LSE 91,502,651 90,010 4000 §7.249.440 28,596 D102 79,078,848 75N 0.089
5105 COMMUNITY BUSTAINABILITY 91,502,851 19,301 o1 67,249,440 18875 0021 THUTEB48 17,000 0021
s108 FEASIBRLITY 5TUDY SERVICE 91,502,861 0 0.000 87240440 [ 0.000 79,876,848 0 2000
S114 EDC-NEW DEN,SILVERTON SLOCAN, H 91,502,851 792 0008 §7.249.440 7.842 0.000 70,076,848 7828 0010
$124 ADVIBORY PLANNING-AREA H 81,502,651 ° Q000 87,249 440 [] 0.000 70,978,048 0 0.000
5158 EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS 911 81,502,851 27804 anoe 67,240,440 20,708 0024 78,976,848 20,490 0.0
8181 EMERGENCY PLARNING - H 01,502,851 87,481 2074 67,248,440 2534 0080 70,978,848 45081 0.057
s188 REFUSE-WESTERN SUBREGION 91,902,851 120200 0.141 67,249,440 123,040 0.141 79,978,848 123,048 Q154
s190 SEPTAGE DISPOSALAWEST RURAL 91,502,651 23045 0.0 87,240,440 3147 0,008 70.978,048 20823 0.0%
5200 REG PARKS-N DEN, SILV, SLOC, H 91.502651 138,833 0.152 87,249,440 118,708 0134 70,078,848 88214 0.10
sz% KOOTWEST - AREA O-K, DEF A, EX CRESTON 91,502,851 uN7 0038 67,240,440 30628 0.035 70,976,848 28,500 0.08
Reglonsal Requisition 3 T I T 3 @0
Residential Rate per $1,000 of Assessment 0818 0585 oew
Surveyor of Taxes - Collection Fee 0.048 0.045 0.044
Estimated Rate per $1,000 of Assesmant 38 Lo aEit
Difference ($) from prior year 84,580 29,342 10212
Parcentage Change from prior year 11.19% 1341% 1.5T%
5140 FIRE PROT-DEF H NEW DENVER 0,501,007 53,120 052 9,100,528 53,070 o583 8,843,807 018 ae13
s142 SLOCAN VALLEY FIRE 71,071,407 850,603 1467 67,458,722 713.5% 1.058 81,150,748 700,670 1144
5160 STREET LIGHTING-DEF H (SOUTH SLOCAN} 1,827,008 2,800 a1 9,784 862 2200 0123 1,588,518 2200 0.141
s173 STREET LIGHTING-DEF H (MT. SENTINEL) 78,605,180 3,200 0004 2022045 2270 2003 86,378,431 2,160 0.003
si7 CEMETERY-N DEN, SILV, DEF H 1228870 7604 0.08% 10,701,685 3470 0.032 10,304,178 3,588 0.035
5200 LBRARY - AREA H 78.867.325 58,041 oos7 T2.994.725 65500 0,090 66,412,381 84208 0.007
s208 SKI HILL - SUMMIT LAKE 14,014,748 3012 0.020 14250123 2078 0.021 13,563,487 1031 a2
8214 RECREATION FAC-DEF H-6 SLOCAN HALL 1881618 0 0.000 1,847,402 0 0.000 1,602,285 0 0.000
8219 TV SOCTETY-NEW DEN SILV, DEF H 10,576,903 13247 0125 10,127,343 8651 0.085 9,645,364 8,005 0.002
5220 TV BOCIETY-SLOCAN,DEF AREA H 63,242,884 25,000 (Y1) 81,190,581 17,000 0028 . 55479841 18,850 0.000
REC COM-N DENV, 51V, DEF H 14,814,748 16,501 o111 14,284,129 14073 0,090 13,563,487 14,387 a108
s231 REC COMMISSION-SLOCAN, DEF H 76,887,425 138,167 0.180 72.004,725 122,560 o168 66.413.201 109,810 a1es
s238 TRANSIT-NORTH SHORE AND SLOCAN VALLEY 70,306,382 181,811 0230 86,791,207 146,457 0219 60,547.471 139845 0231
sa4s WATER UTILITY-DEF H-8 SLOCAN 1,881,818 [ 0.000 1,847,402 o 0.000 1.802,285 [ 0.000
s248 WATER UTIUTY-DEF H-DENVER SIDING 784,873 [ 0.000 709,008 ° 0.000 780,613 [ 0,000
8280 WATER UTILITY-DER-H-ROSEBERY 373,00 [} 2000 370,710 [ 0.000 M40,530 [ 0.000



K1

Administrative Report: Hillary Elliott, CAO
Village of Silverton Council
Regular Meeting — April 8, 2020

This administrative report covers the period March 7, 2020 to April 2, 2020 as to the activities,
functions, and meetings I have attended in my capacity as Chief Administrative Officer for the
Village of Silverton.

This month has been very busy with weekly and now daily calls with other agencies regarding
COVID 19 and how the orders by the province have affected the Village and its operations. We
have been busy adapting weekly and sometimes daily to orders or mitigation efforts that are
similar to our neighbouring municipalities and the RDCK.

COVID 19 has been very disruptive to the Village and beyond, just as it has for our community.

This month was also very busy regarding a tree assessment being completed and starting to be
executed at the Lakeside Campground.

Financial Operations:

Staff have also been managing the numerous grants that are currently underway, the new grants
we are pursuing as well as, new grants received such as the Memorial Hall upgrades from CBT,
as well as, past grants and finalizing completed projects.

Staff have been working with the CFO for the year end process and working on the 2020 budget
process, as well as, working on budgeted items approved by council for staff to realize funding
opportunities for 2020 capital projects and strategic goals.

Conducting regular monthly functions with our banking and financial software. The IT issues
have been resolved and our finance team can now access our server.

Functions:

I have begun compiling the survey data for a brief report for Council and will begin working on a
draft OCP for Council consideration. My goal is to complete it as soon as possible, however, this
is based on the time I am able allocate within the busy schedule of corporate day-to-day business
and emergent items that must be addressed immediately — such as the unfortunate event of trees
falling in the campground and onto a private dwelling and other corporate business items not in
the regular day-to-day necessary operational activities.

Projects:

RDI Climate Adaptation Project

Update provided regarding the program for 2020 with COVID 19.

1|Page



K1

Asset Management Phase 3 and Climate Adapitation Initiatives:

CAO was to meet with LandInfo Tech as our consultant for Asset Management and Phase 3,
however, that meeting has been cancelled and no meeting rescheduled. The Village of Silverton
and LandInfo Tech signed an agreement as per Council direction, and in accordance to the
Village’s Asset Management Policy.

Fire Resiliency 2020 for Silverton, Slocan, and New Denver in Partnership with SIFCo

The 2019 project is being finalized and SIFCO with the 3 Villages are moving towards our 2020
goals. Please visit SIFCO’s website for information regarding the projects.
https://www.sifco.ca/

Sidewalk Upgrade/Footbridee Upgrades

The sidewalk project is deferred until further notice. The footbridge upgrades are deferred until
Council approval.

Computer System and Equipment Upgrades 2020

The CAO laptop was enabled to remote access the Village server to allow for work from home
when possible.

Memorial Hall Upgrades

The building permit is being processed and hopefully work will commence this month.

Public Works:

Have continued to meet and worked with several of our project partners to complete the Council
initiatives for Fire Resiliency, ICABCCI, RDI Climate Adaptation, Asset Management, and
contractors for completion of 2019 capital projects to compile all the different information and to
meet with stakeholders. This also was on-going for the CAO and public works staff for 2020.

Staff have been busy with work on:

e the Gallery and museum repairs

e plowing and snow removal/moving

e memorial capital project

e Lucerne student work placement

e working on budget and Council capital projects for 2020
e campground trees

2|Page



K1

Staff have been very busy regarding COVID 19, how it affects the Village operations and
measures to put in place to mitigate risks to operations.

Meetings:
Virtual meetings almost daily for most of the month regarding COVID 19.

Numerous corporate business meetings, phone calls and following up on active items for the
Village.

Had meetings and correspondence with several community members/groups regarding concerns,
requests, or questions and following up from correspondence to Mayor and Council.

Met with staff regularly.
CAOQ Training/Courses:

CAO attended several free webinars regarding risk management and COVID 19.

Hillary Elliott, CAO

3|Page



L1

Administrative Report: Hillary Elliott, CAO

Village of Silverton Council

Regular Meeting of Silverton Village Council April 8, 2020

Executive Summary

The purpose of this report is to provide information regarding the proposed amendments to
Zoning Bylaw No. 466 — 2011 and OCP Bylaw No. 463 — 2010 for rezoning a property that is
currently Park and Institutional to Residential, and commonly referred to as “the Zion [United]
Church”.

As per legislative requirements, the Public Hearing Notes are attached for members of Council
not in attendance at the hearing.

Background

e Silverton Village Council approved at the Regular Council meeting of December
10, 2019 the Application for Official Community Plan and Zoning Amendment —
File No. 01-2019, 324 Alpha Street, Lots 15-16, Block 40, DL 434, KDPlan 574A

e Staff is proceeded with the process to change the land designation of 324 Alpha
Street from Park and Institutional to Residential

e Public Hearing was held March 20, 2020 at 7pm in the Memorial Hall, with social
distancing and other COVID 19 measures and in place

e No one gave a written submission nor spoke to the proposed OCP Bylaw
amendments

e Third Reading and then Final Adoption are the next steps if Council wishes to
proceed with the amendments to the OCP Bylaw

Financial Impact

The applicant has paid the fee for the application.

Staff time, advertisements costs and communication costs with stakeholders in accordance to the
Local Government Act.

Discussion
BENEFITS & NEGATIVE IMPACTS:

Staff do not have any benefits or negative impacts to report for the proposed land designation
change.




L1

LEGISLATIVE IMPACTS, PRECEDENTS, POLICIES:

A public hearing in accordance to the Local Government Act Division 3 was held after the First
Reading and before the Third Reading of the OCP and Zoning Bylaws. The public hearing was
held for the OCP, as in accordance to Division 3 464 (2) there is not a public hearing required for
a Zoning Bylaw if it is in accordance to the OCP Bylaw which is subject to the zoning bylaw.

Division 3, 470 (4) After a public hearing under section 464 (1) or third reading following notice
under section 467 [notice if public hearing waived], a court must not quash or declare invalid the
bylaw on the grounds that an owner or occupier

(a) did not see or receive the notice under section 466 or 467, if the court is satisfied that there
was a reasonable effort to mail or otherwise deliver the notice, or

(b) who attended the public hearing or who can otherwise be shown to have been aware of the

hearing, did not see or receive the notice, and was not prejudiced by not seeing or receiving it.

After such a time that the OCP Bylaw proposed amendments are adopted, staff will proceed with
the process to ensure the Zoning Bylaw is in accordance with the OCP Bylaw as per
requirements of BC legislation. A public hearing can be waived for this process.

If the third readings are passed by Council at this meeting, staff will request Council consider
final adoption at the Special Meeting scheduled for April 22, 2020 at 4pm.

Recommendation:

That Village of Silverton Council give Schedule A Green Map Amendment Bylaw
No. 515 — 2020 Third Reading.

That Village of Silverton Council give Schedule C Land Use Map Amendment Bylaw
No. 516 — 2020 Third Reading.

Hillary Elliott, CAO




L1

Public Hearing Report: Hillary Elliott, CAO

Notes for Public Record
Public Hearing held at Memorial Hall, March 20, 2020 at 7pm

Notes

The purpose of this report is to provide a summary of the nature of the representations respecting
the bylaw that were made at the hearing. The public hearing held addresses the following:

Village of Silverton’s OCP Amendment Bylaw No. 515 — 2020 and No. 516 — 2020, to amend
the current OCP bylaw. The proposed amendment pertains to changing a zoning designation for
property Lot 15-16, Block 40, DL 434 KLD 572 from P — 1 Zone - Park or Institutional, to R — 1
Zone - Low Density Residential. The Zion United Church property.

At precisely 7pm Chair Leah Main stated the following to open the public hearing:
Welcome.

This Public Hearing is being convened pursuant to Section 464 of the Local Government Act in
order to consider the proposed Village OCP Amendment Bylaw No. 515 — 2020 and No. 516 —
2020 to amend the current OCP Bylaw. The proposed amendment pertains to changing a zoning
designation for property Lot 15-16, Block 40, DL 434 KLD 572 from P-1 Zone — Park or
Institutional, to R-1 Zone — Low Density Residential. This is the Zion United Church property.

Present on behalf of the Village of Silverton are myself, Leah Main, as designated Chair; and
CAO Hillary Elliott, who will take notes on the proceedings.

CAO Elliott will present the Amendments.

Any person present at this Public Hearing who believes that their interest in property is affected
by the proposed Bylaw Amendments shall be given an opportunity to be heard on the matters
contained in the proposed Bylaws.

All those who speak must restrict their remarks to matters contained in the Bylaws. It is my
responsibility as Chair of this hearing to ensure that all remarks are so restricted.

Those who wish to speak should, at the appropriate time, commence your address to the Public
Hearing by clearly stating your name and address for the record, and address only the Chair.
Then you may state your views on the proposed Bylaw Amendments.

Notes will be taken at that time and will be included in the public hearing report. You will have
no more than 2 minutes to make your statement.

The main function of Council members this evening is to listen to the views of the public. It is
not a function Council at this Public Hearing to debate the merits of the proposed Bylaw
Amendments with individual citizens.



L1

All persons are requested to be respectful of the other members of the public, applicants, staff
and Councillors. Clapping, cheering, jeering or use of abusive or offensive language will not be
tolerated.

If you wish to provide a written submission to be included in the record of the Public Hearing
you must give that written submission to the CAO prior to the close of the Hearing.

Once that part of the Hearing is deemed closed, Council is not able to receive any further
information from the public on the matter.

After this Public Hearing has concluded, Council may without further notice give whatever
effect Council believes proper to the representations made at the Hearing.

I now declare this Public Hearing open.

Chair Main asked if anyone present wishes to make a statement.

One member of the public was in attendance. They stated they were there as an observer only,
and did not wish to speak to the proposed OCP Bylaw amendments.

At 7:30pm no one else arrived to the public hearing.
Chair Main called for further speakers three times.

Hearing none, the public hearing was declared closed at 7:30pm.

CERTIFIED CORRECT:

74—
| &

Chair Leah Main Chief Ad(lainistrative Officer




